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NOTICE 

1. Thii Form for •aauil n p o n ihould be fUied out ia mplieile u d two eopia 
reiuraed lo the l a i e n u t e Commerce Commiuioa, Offiee of Ecoaomici, 
Wuhmgton. D.C. 20423. by Mareh 3 J efihe ycor/oUawvif thatfer whidi Ihe report 
a made. One eopy ihould be reuuned is rMpoDdeai'i Tilei. Anenuon ii ipecully 
dmocd to the foUowing provuioni of Put 1 of the laKnuie Commeree Aet 

(49) U.&C 11145, Repofti by < 
(•) The Inienuie Commeree Commmion miy require— 
(1) euncn , brakert. leiion. end mociMicni. or cUiiei of then u tbe Commii-

iipn miy prcKribe. lo file annual, penodic. and ipecial reponi with the CammiiiioB 
conuininc an iwai to quenoni aiked by ix. and 

(2) a penon fumuhmg can or pimeeUTe ie i» i>i againat heat or cold to a ni l 
or eiprmi ea inv providing iraniponaiian aibject to thu nibblle. lo file rcpom with 
the Commmion eoniaining aniwen to qiwMioni ibout ihoie c u i or lerviecL 

(b)(1) An annual repon ihill eoaiaia an aeoounk ia ai much deuil ai the Com­
mmion may require, of the affasi of the cimer, broker, lemor. or aaoniiinn for 
the 12-monih penod ending on Ihe 3 1 B day of Drcfinhfr of each year. However. 
wbea aa aanual repon u made by a moior earner, i broker, or • lenor or an 
aaocutiOB muniained by or uicreBCd in oae of them, the perun making the repon 
may elea lo make it for the 13-inonlh penod aeeounting year ending at the cloae 
of one of Ihe Ian 7 dayi of each cilendar yeir if the booka of the p a w n nuking 
the npon arc kept by thai perK>n on Ifae biau of that aeoounnng year 

(2) An annual repon ihall be filed with Ihe Commmion by Ihe end of the 3rd 
moath after Ihe ead of the year (or which Ihe repon u made unleai the Commmion 
eiiendi Ihe filing date or changee the penod covoed by Ihe repon. The annual repon 
aad. if the Commmioa requirea, any other repon nude under thu lecuon. ihall be 
mide under oalh. 

(c) The CommmioD ihali lucamline and ainqilify. to the manimum enent pmc-
ucable. the icporting requiremenu applicable uader thii nibchipter to motor eom-
moB camen of propeny with reipeci to iranqionaiiOB provided uader eenifieaia 
10 which the pravuioni of lecnon 10922(b)(4)(E) of ihii tille apply aad to motor 
ooBDBa c imen of propeny with reipect to vaaipofUiion provided under pcnmu 
to which the provuiou of lecnon 10923(b)(S) o( thu utle apply Pub. L 9S-473. 
OcL 17. 197S. 92 SUL 1427. Pub. L 96-296. « S(b). July 1. 1980. 94 SUL 796. 

(49) \}S.C 11941 (g) A penoB required lo make a rqion to the Commmion. 
aaiwer < quenion, or make, prepare, or p n a m t a record under Ihu wbuile oon-
ecrmng iraniporuuoa wbjea to ihe junidicuon of the Comnuiaioa uader wbefaapur 
D of chipicr I OS of ihu utle. or as officer, agent, or employee of that penoa dut 
(1) doci aoi make Ihe rapon. (2) doei noi qtedfically. eompleuly. and mithfully 
aaiwer the queauoa. (3) doei not mike, prcpire, er prinr^r Ihe record u Ihe form 
nnd manner preicnbed by ttie Commmion. or (4) doee not comply widi leciiaa 
10921 of mu bile, u liable lo Ihc Umted Sutei Coverameai (or a civil peaahy of 
Boi more mc SSOO lor wefa violauoa and (or not mon the S2S0 (or each addmonal 
diy mr vioUuaa coauauei After the dau of rninmrni of thu icBieace. ao peaahw 
Ihall be impoaed uada- ihu lubiecuoa (or a violaiioB relauag to the iraaipaiuuoB 
of houiecokl goodi Aay Hieh penaluei thai were impoeed pnor to weh dau o( 
eaieuncai uull be ODUeaed oaJy la acoordanoe with the provuioai of wbeeenon 
(hi of thu lecuoB 

The lens 'carrie" meaai i Common camer wbieo to liiii part, aad inchidea a 
tveana or tniaet e( weh c a m e , aad the term 'lemor* nuani a penoa owning a 
rauroad. • water Uac or « pipe bae. leued lo and operaud by a eonuma i 
wb)«a IS tau pin. aad indudei i recaTa- or tnuuc o( uich leaaor." 

The reapoadeai u lunber requirad lo lead to the OfTicc of Eoonomia immediaiely 
upoB prcparauoa. two oopici of lu U u n aanual repon to Bockholden. See idmliilr 
B page 2 

2 The laanictiou in uiu Form ihould be circfully obacrved. aad eaek ^ueMtiem 
mould bt anstutrti fuUtr ena eeeurauly. whedier it hai been aaiwered u a previaiu 
aaaual repon or aoL Eicepi u caaea where they arc apcdfically auihonzad. caa-
ceiuuoBi. areio-ary cheek marki aad the like ihould aot be uaed euher ai pinial 
or ai eaure l a i w o i ic laquinca If aay laquiry. baaed oa a pieoediag inquiry in the 
prcKBi repon lorn u. bcciiue of the aaiwer readcred lo uieii preeediag iaquny. 

inapplicable to Ihe p c m a or coiporatiOB u whoac behalf ibe repon ia made, rjcfa 
nouuon u 'Not applicable, aec page lehedule (or line) number 

_ ' ihould be uied in auwer thereto, giving ^rcciw refermee m ihe 
portten of the repon ihotnrig ihe facu imhieh moke ihe taqmry mappUeaUe. 
Where the word 'none' truly and eompleuly Baice ifaal fact, it ihould be given 
ai the aniwer to aay pfr"" ' l i r inquiry or any pamculir pomoa of aa inquiry. 
Where daui are called for. the monih and day ihould be naiad u well ai Ihe 
year. Cuitomary abbrevuuoai ouy be uied u naung daua. 

3. Every amuul repon theiild. in all p a n a d a n , be eomplele m itsdf, and 
refcreacei to ifae leiumi of former yean ihould not be mide to take the plaoe 
of required camea except ai herein oihcrwue ipecifirilly dveeud or ainfaoiixad. 

4. U il be aeceaury or deurable u inien additional Hatementt. lypcwiiuea er 
otfaer. in a report. Ifaey ihould be legibly made oa durable paper and. erharever 
praeiieable. oa aheeu aot larger Ihan a page of Ihe Iwm. Ineerted iheeu iheeU 
be aeairefy nmtrhnl, prtfereble at the inner rearfm: aaaehmaiti by peu er d ip t 
a taa^fieima. 

5. AU e a n e i ihould be made la a permaneai black iak. Thoae of a eonvary 
Tfa**"*TT riuiuld be indieiied u parealheau. 

6. Money l u m . except avcragei. tfaroughoui Ihc annual repon form ahould be 
ihown in ihouianda of doUan adjused u> accord wilh footingi. Toula for amouau 
reponed in ubiidiary aeeouau ududed u lupponing achedulei m m be in 
ngreemcni wiih relaied pnmary aecounu. For pufpoam of founding, amnunu of 
SSOO bui k m Ihan SIOOO ahould be raued to ifae aearcB Ihoiiiind doUan, and 
amouau of lem thaa SSOO ihould be lowocd 

7. '<ailr"' ' eorporauoai. mainly dismguiihed ai opamiiag compaaiea aad 
tamor compaaiea. are for Ihe purpoae of rapon to Ihe l a i e n u u C o m a a s e 
Commiuioa divided uu> r l u i w An operaaag eeeipaay it aa t whoae ofTiean 
diraa the buaiaeu of traaiporuiioa and whoae booka contain openting u weU 
u fiaaacul aooouan. a Iciior company. Ihe piupuiy of whiefa beug leaaed to 
aad opented by aaoifacr compaay. u oae Ihat mainuina a leparau legal CIIBWIIT 
aad keepi fiaaacul but aot opo-atiag aeeouau. 

Opentmg eompaBMi are broadly cliuirwid. wiih rmpeei lo Ifaev operatiag 
reveaim. aooordiag to ifae foUowiag geacnl ddiainoai: 

Q a u I coBquaiu are thoae haviag openliag reveauu of SJSOfiOO.000 or 
more. For Ifau c l iu . Aaaual Repon Form R-l u provided 

d a u n eompaaiei ara thoie h ivug anaual openliag reveauee tau dua 
S2SOJ0OOJ0O but u cxcau of SIOJDOOJXX). 

d a n m compaana araihoae ha vug aaaual operaliBg revcauea of S20.000.000 

AU iwiicfaug aad tcrmiail eompaaiei wiU be dcngaaled clau i n n ihn id i 

I . Exeepi wfaere Ifae eoniexi cleirly udieaiei lomc oifacr meanug. Ifae foUow­
ing larmi wfaen uied u Ifau Form faive ifae meanugi aaied below: 

Coomuaioa meani ihe b u e a u u Commerce Cemmiuum. Reapoadent meam 
d u pereae er eorperaium at whole behalf d u repon u made Yeer meena die 
year mded Deemiber i l for which the repon u miadt The Ooae of the Year 
meam d u doie ef baimeu em December 31 of Ihe year fer which Ihe repon u 
amifr; or. u caae the rtpon u made lor a ihono- penod Ihan one year, it meau 
d u dole ef du penod eorered by d u repon The Beginning of Ihe Year meam 
d u begetHmt ofbuieuti en Jwuian l o f d u year for lakieA d u repon u made. 
er. in caae the npon u nude for i ifaoner psiod Ifaaa oae year, it m e a u d u 
betemmt e fdu penod eonered by d u report The heeedug Year meau d u year 
ended Deemiber 31 oflhr year preeedmt Ih* y a r for nduch the repon a mad*. 
The Uniform Syoem of Aocounu for Railroad CompanMi meau d u lyiinw e / 
Tpniaiii m Pan 1201 or Tide 49. Code of Federel Rejulmitmi, a i eamidtd. 

For Index. See back of book 
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SPECUL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38SS9 Railroad Classification Index, served Jannaiy 20,1983, modified the lepoitiiig lequiiements for dass, n , m and all 

Switduiig and tenninal companies. These earners will notify the Conmiission oidy if the calculation results in a diffierent revenue level 

than its cunent dassification. 

The dadc border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Cominission. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per lesponse are required to complete this collection of information. TUs estimate 

indudes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaimng the data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for ledudng this 

boiden should be directed to the Section of Administiative Setvices, Intentate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 

Regulatory AfEairs, Office of Management and Budget 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not appUcablt. 

2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Ammal Report R-I 
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B. IDENTrrY OF RESPONDENT 

AnswcB to the questions asked shonld be iiuule in full, without reference to die data retunied on the ooiiespondiiig page of previous reports. In case any changes 
of die namre refened to under inquiry 4 on diis page have taken (dace dniing the year covered by diis report, th^ siwuld be explained in fiiU d 

1. Give in fiiU die exact name of the respondent. Usediewords"The'aiid"Coii9aiiy'only when they are parts of the coiporate name. Becarefiilto 
distinguish between nulioad and nilway. Tlieooiporateiiameshoiildbegivenunifoniilythroughouttlierq)oit.iiotaMyondieoover, on the title page, andin 
the "Veiificauon''. If the report is made by receivers, tiustees, a committee of bondholdeis, or individuals otheiwise in possession of die property, state names 
and facts with precision. If the rqiott is for a consolidated groqi, pursuant to Special Pennission from tfae Commisrion, Accounting and Valuation Board, 
indicate such fiict on Unel below and list the oonsoUdated gToqionpage4. 

1 Ifiiicoiporatedunderaspecialcfaarter,givedateofpassageaftfaeact;ifimderagenerallaw,givedaieoffi]iiigceitificalBof oiganization; if a reoiganizanon 
has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or odier trust, give also date whiefa such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, 
give date of foimation and also names in fiiU of present partneis. 

3. State the occasion for the reoiganization, whether by reason of foredosure of mortgage or otherwise, aocoidmg to die fact Give date of organization of 
original coiporation and refer to laws under whiefa organized. 

Exact name of common carrier making dus rqiort CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

2- Daieofinconwrarion (*) See Bdow 
3. Under la-ws of what Government, State, or Teiritoiy oiganized? If more than one, name all. Ifinbankn^)tcy,givecourtof 

jurisdiction and dates of beginmng of receivership or tmsteeship and of appoimment of leceiveis of tmstees 
kooipoiatedintheCcnimonwealdi of Pemsvlvania puisuant to Penusylvania Business CoipontionLaw 1933.PI, 364. 
as amended, as Merger Rail Coipoiation. Additional powen granted pursuant to the provisions of die R^onal Rail 
Reorganization Act of 1973, as amended, and the Coniail Privatization Act (P.L. 99-509). 

4. If the respandent was reoiganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or meiger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give fiill particulars 

Effective JuW 1.1993. Consolidated Rail Corporation became a vî ollv-owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc. See note 2 to 
Hnandal Statements. , 

(*) Febniaiy 10,1976; Restated Aitides of Incoiporation filed March 30,1976: Amended and Restated Aitides of 
Incoiporation filed ̂ nil 12,1987; Amended and Restated Aitides of Incoiporation filed May 17,1989; Amended 
and Restated Aitides of Incoiporation filed Mardi 7,1994. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is requiied to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately i^onpiqaratian, two copies of its latest anunal report 
to stoddioldeis. 

Chedc appropriate box: 

[ 2 Two copies are attached to this report. 

r~l Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 

r~| No annual report to stoddwlden is prepared. 

Raiboad Ammal Report R-l 
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C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Stale die par vahiecf each share of stock: CommoD, i 
piefened S ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ per diaie; debeotofe stock. 

IJO ^ perdiaie; fiistpiefened, 
_peisbaiBL 

nomr _perdiaie;teeoad 

Yes 2. Slateiriied>er(vnoteaGfadiaRofslodchasterigbtla(»evole;ifaol,givcfiillpiilicDlaisinafoMnalc ^ 
3. Aie voting righis proportional to holdings? Yes IfnoLslaleinafaoliiolelfaeielalicinhetw««"twiil'Hng««w(lfjin»«)«nii.i;figv»«mgngKt« 

4. Aie voting nghts anadied to any secnriuesoifaerdian suck? No If so, name in a foomote eacfa secnrity,olber Aan suck loirincfa voung rights aie 
MMrimil («« nf Ihu l ina i nf thg y n r ) , «I|H a u r rtt i t rn i \ tttr. ightinn hl-twwal hnliUnjc «ini f«»n>.pn.«lif,g i i r t ing l i f l ^n «t.li,^g »ii.«t)i»r v/<»mj wj}w<! . » .^ln.1 <w »Tntillgfllt. IBUl 

if contingent, showing Ihe contingency. 
5. H u aay class or issiieoftecuiiiies any q>ecialprivilegesin tfae ekclion of dinctos,linsttcs,orinanageis,arinIhe detemiine 

No g so, describe fidly in a foolnole eacfa «och class Of issue and give a succinct BtalemtrtshowBig cleariy tfae character and extent of sucfa 
privileges. 

6. Give Aedateof the latest dosing of Ihe sttxk bookpriorto die actual filing of this lepon, and stalelfaepuipcse of sucfa closiiig Boots not dosed 

7. SlaieifaetolalvolingpowerofallsecurilylioIdcaoftfaeiespondentatlfaedBleofsnehclasing, ifwidnnaaeyearoftfaedaleofsudifiling;ifnat.staleaaofdieclaseoftbe 

year. 100 votes, as of DeegnberSl. 1995 
(Date) 

8. Suicthelotalnnniberofstoddioldenofieooid,asoflliedateafaowninaiiswerloinc|iiiiyNo.7 1 sttKJdioldeis. 
9. Give the names of tfae AiiQraecuiilyfaoldeis of Ihe icspondenl who, at Ibe (iaie of die lalesi closing of Ihe stock book or conipiUdan of list of stoc^ 

(if mlhin 1 year priiir to die actual filing of this report), bad die highest voting powers ia the lespondect, duiwing for each his address, Ihe n u i ^ ^ 
have had a ngbt to cast on that date had a meetmg Ihen been in Older, aiid die dassification of the nmnber of votes to which fae was entitled, which lespect to se 
faim, such securibes being classified as common sttidc. second prefened stodc. firsi piefoied sttKfc, and odwr securities, suting in a footnote Ifae names of sucfa o d ^ 
Gfany). If anysocfafaolderbeldin tnist, give (mafoolnote)diepanicnlanofdietinsL In die case of voting trust agieements, give as supplemental infonnatiao tfae aames and 
addiessesof die tliiiiy laigest holdeis of the vodng tmst certificates and die amount of theirindividualfaoldings. IfihestoekbookwasriatelostdorthtlisK^iiocliholdas 
compiled within such ytar, show such tUny seeunty holders as <^ die close itfihe year. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

JiL 

Address of security holder 

JbL 

Number of votes to 
vriucfa secuiity 

holder was entitled 

J£L 

NUMBER OF VOTES CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURTIIES ON 

WmCH BASED 
Stock 

PREFERRED 
Second Hist 

ff) 

Line 
No. 

Conrail Inc Philadelphia. PA 100 100 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

See Notes 5 and 6 to Hnancial Statements. 

Railroad Ammal Rqiort R-l 
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C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS • Continued 

10. State die total nuniber of votes cast al die latest general meeting for the dection of directors of the respondent 
votes cast 

n . Give die date of sucfa meeting. May 17.1995 
12. Give tfae nlace of sudi meeting. Academy of Music Hall JTriladelnhia, Pennsylvania 

Seebekw 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

ItanlPfrtwvp) 
Votes cast for election of Diiectois: 
Qass n - 4 Directors (Tliree yearteim): 75^90,884 

Railroad Ammal Rqtort R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 
Chedc 

* 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709,708 
7083 
709.5 
710,7n, 714 

712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,721.5 
722,723 
724 

737,738 
739,741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

Title 

(a) 
CUnent Assets 

Cash 
Temporaiy Cash Irivesuuents 
Special Deposits 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interiine and Odier Balances 
-Customeis 
-Odier 

-Reodvable from AfGbated Companies 
-Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woddng Funds, Prep^ments, 
Defened Income Tax Ddnts 

Materials and Sq^Hes 
Otfaer Cunent Assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Rmds 
bivestments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedules 310 and 3IQA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent 
Maricetable Eqnity Securities - Cr. 

Pmpttty Used in Odier dian Canier Operation (less Dqnedation $2299). 
Otfaer Assets 
Other Defened Ddnts 
Accumulated Defened Inoome Tax Ddnts 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road Sdiedule330) L-30CoLh&b 
Equipment (Scfaedule 330) L-39 CoL fa & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Anuntization (Sdiedules 335,342.351) 
Net Hosd sod E îiipuicnt 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Bafamceat 
dose of 

year 
fb) 

50,401 

4,333 
14,201 

202,453 
44.044 

372,582 
17,431 

(10,437 

306358 
152,772 

5,009 
1,159,147 

21,894 
1,115,329 

5308 

22,174 
508,191 
41,252 

1,714,148 

6,430.148 
2.078.827 

320,006 
(W09.014: 
6319.967 

9J93,262 

Baianoe at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(0 

24.114 

2385 
8,718 

210,609 
63380 

383.286 
13,770 

(14.066) 

220.426 
160,230 

4,787 
1,077,839 

20,701 
1,080.043 

4.691 

24367 
404.650 
43,462 

1378,114 

6,284,149 
2,101,202 

419,937 
(2398,603) 
6,406,685 

9.062,638 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 
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6 Road Initials: CR Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION • LABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Chedc 

* 

Acoount 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761,7613,762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
7663 
768 
769 
7 7 a i . 770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 
7983 

Title 

(a) 
Cunent LiabihtiBs 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts F^aUe: Interiine & Otfaer Balances 
Audited Aocounts and Wages 
OOier Accounts Payatde 
IntBiest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to A£GHated Companies 
Acciued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Other Cunent Liabifaties 
Equipment Obhgation and Other Long-Tenn Ddx due Widiin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Qiiieat Liabilities 
Funded Debt Uimanued 
Equipineiit Obhgations 
Capitahzftd Ir^fPf nHigati'Hi* 
Dd)t in Default 
Aocounts PaytUe; AfGUated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Plcimum 
Interest in Default 
Dcfoned Revenues-Tiansiieis nom Govemment Authonties 
Accumulated Defened Inoome Tax Credits 
OOier Long-Tenn Liabilities and Defened Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENTLIABEJIIES 

SfaardnMeis'Equity 
Total Capital Stodc: Schedule 230) (L53&54) 
CoDBDion slocic 
Ptefeired stock 

Discomit on Cental Stock 
Additional Capital (Sdiednlc 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 

Net Unrealized Loss on Non-cunent MaiketaUe Equity Securities 
Less Treasuty Stock 
Net Stoddtoldeis'Equity 
TOTAL UABILmES AND SHAREHCXJ>ERS' EQUITY 

closeof 
year 

89390 
4348 

58,143 
48,258 
35339 

569,408 
544372 
116,454 
68348 

179036 
1.713.696 

1.259.072 
228.810 
420.935 

1328 
(6,67i: 

1394,285 

947,037 
4.244,996 

2,130,491 

1,104,079 

3234370 

2 . 1 2 3 ^ 

Bafamceat 
beginning 

(^year 
(0 

112328 
7314 

62,181 
51,035 
29,432 

529324 
544301 
142,774 
80,142 

129331 
1.688.762 

1328332 
187,270 
421,184 

2377 
(6,823) 

1,205,225 

1,031.496 
4.169.061 

2,128:236 

1.076379 

3.204,815 
9.062.638 

Ijne 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows: 
Line SO Columns (b) and (c). $440,099,000 and $512,439,000, respectively. 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSniON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Income Taxes (Continued) 

Recondliations ofthe U.S. statutory tax rates with the effective tax rales follow: 

1995 

35.0% 

5. 

statutory tax rate 
State Income taxes, 
net of federal benefit 

Effeet of state tax decrease 
on deferred taxes 

Other 

Effective tax rate 

3.6 

(5.9) 
(4.1) 

28.6% 

1994 

35.0% 

4.0 

(2.0) 

37.0% 

Significant ccnnponents ofthe Company's special income tax ohligalion and defened income tax 
liabilities and (assets) aie as follows: 

Current assets (primarily accounts 
receivable) 

Current liabilities (primarily accrued 
liabilities and casualty reserves) 

Current deferred tax asset, net 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Property and ecjuipment 
Other long-term assets (primarily 
prepaid pension asset) 
Miscellaneous 

Noncurrent assets: 
Nondeductible reserves and other 
liabilities 

Tax benefit transfer receivable 
Alternative minimum tax credits 
Miscellaneous 

Special inccme tax obligation and 
deferred inccme tax llabllltles, net 

1995 

(In 

$ (27,000) 

(265,000) 

$ (292,000) 

1,930,000 

67,000 
64,000 

2,061,000 

(142,000) 
(33,000) 
(38,000) 
(14,000) 

(227,000) 

$1,834,000 

Thou 

31, 

1994 

$ (33.000) 

(175,000) 

$ (208,000) 
========== 

1,913,000 

62,000 
50,000 

2,025,000 

(147,000) 
(38,000) 
(75,000) 
(47,316) 

(307,316) 

$1,717,684 

Emplovee Baiefits 
Pension Plans 

Ihe Company maintains a defined benefit pension idan vitdch is nonccntiibutoiy for all IKHI-

union employees and generally contributoiy for paitidpating union employees. Benefits aie 
based pnmarily on credited years of seivice and tfae level of compensation near letiianoiL 
Funding is based OQ tiie minimum amount required by the Employee Retiianfflot Incone 
Security Act of 1974. 
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Roadlmtials: CR Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL P O S m O N • EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7. Give particulais with respect to ooiitingent assets aiid liabilities at the dose of the year, in accoidance wdl Instractions 5-6 in the Unifoim 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, diat are not reflected in the amounts of the respondenL 
Ksdose the nature and amount of contingency diat is matrrial 
Exam{des of oontingent Uabilities ate items wfaicfa mty become obligations as a result cf pendiiig or threateoed litigation, assessments or 
possiUe assessments of additional tans and agieemeiits or obligations to rqmrdiaseseoiirities or propeity. Additional pages mqr be added 
if more space is needed, ^ s ^ a i n and/or refereooe to die following pages.) 

Contiiigent Liabilities: 

See Note 8 to Rnancial Statements and Schedule 501 - Guaranties and Suretyships. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts. 

8. Maiketable Equity Securities. 

Cost Maiket 
Dr(Cr) 

to Inoome 

I>r(Cr)to 
Stoddtdders 

Equity 
(CuireotYr.) Qment Poifolio N/A 
as of 12/31/95 Noncunent Poitfolio WA 

(Revious Yr.) Cnnent POitfoho N/A N/A 
as of 12/31/94 Noncunent Portfolio WA N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unreaHwd gains aad losses pertaining to tnaiketaWe equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

$ None $ None OnTeot 
Noncnmat None None 

(c) A wMimiMKTi.dfainnoss'tofS None on the sale of marirwable equitv securities was induded in net inoome for fvearl. 
The cost of securities sold was based on die None (mediod) cost of all the shares of eadi security held at time of sale. 

Signifiramt uat IMHTBH and net rnirwaliTBil p i t a i i d lo«at uming iiftar date «f diK fin«iM-i«l .tfatiwii.^« h i t jiriwrfn ftf. fiHng, afpHraWa fn m.i lmnH» 

equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disdosed bdow: 

NOIE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of rqioited year unless specified as pievions year. 
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1. 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Suminarv of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industry 
Conscdidated Rail Coiporation ("CRC" or tiie "Company"), operates a fieight railroad 
system within the noitiieast and midwest United States and tiie Province of Quebec. 

Cash Equivalents 
Cash equivaloits amsist of commeicial paper, ceitificates of deposit and otiier liquid 
securities purchased witii a maturity of tiiree months or less, and are staled at cost which 
approximates maiket value. 

Material and Supplies 
Material and supplies consist mainly of fiiel oil and it^ns for maintraiance of property and 
equipment, and are valued at the lower of cost, principally weighted average, or maikeL 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost Depredatioi is provided using the composite 
straight-line metiiod. l l ie cost (net of salvage) of depreciable propeity retired or replaced 
in the ordinaiy course of business is chaiged to accumulated depredation and no gain or 
loss is recognized. 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized prqpoitionally as a shipnent moves on tiie CRC systsm fixnn origin 
to destinatioa 

New Accounting Standards 
During 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Stalem ait of Financial 
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 121, "Accounting for tiie Impaim ent of Long-Lived 
Assets and for Umg-Uved Assets to Be Disposed Of' (SFAS 121) anc SFAS No. 123. 
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compmsation"(SFAS 123), which are be til effective in 
1996. The Company has decided to adopt only ttie disclosure provisioi s of SFAS 123 in 
1996. Ihe Company has also deteimined that SFAS 121 will not have 
its financial statemoits. 

i material effect on 

Use of Estimates 
The pr^Kiration of financial statements in confonnity with generally 
principles requires management to make estimates aid assumptions tha: 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
date ofttie financial statraneitts andthe r a i t e d amounts of revalues 
ttie rqx)iting period. Actual results could differ fiom those estimates. 

icfepted accounting 
affect tfae reported 

liabilities at tfae 
and expenses during 
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10 Roadlmtials: CR Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

2. Asset Disposition Charge 

Included in 1995 operating expenses is an asset disposition chaige of $283,412,000, 
which reduced net income by $175,412,(X)0. Ihe asset disposition chaige resulted fiom 
a review of tiie Company's route system and other operating assets to deteimine those 
ttiat no longer effectively and ecoiomically support cunent and expected ciperatiois. 
The (Company identified and has ccxnmitted to sell 1,800 miles of rail lines that are 
expected to provide proceeds substantially less than net book value, hi addition, otiier 
assets, principally yards and side tracks, identified for disposition have been writtrai 
down to estimated net realizable value. 

^' Long-Term Debt 

Long-teim debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest rates at 
December 31,1995, is composed oftfae following: 

Qqntal leases 
Medium-teim notes payable, 

6.16%, due 1996 to 1999 
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 
Debentures payable, 7.88%, due 2043 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment and otfaer 
obligations, 6.43% 

Commercial paper, 5.90% 

Less current portion 

Using cunent maiket prices vtiien available, or a valuation based on tiie yidd to 
maturity of compar^e ddbt instiumoits having similar characteristics, credit rating and 
maturiQr, the total fair value of tiie Company's long-teim ddit, induding tfae cuiroit 
poition, but oududkig capital leases, is $1,859 million and $1,591 million at Decanber 
31,1995 and 1994, respectively, compared with canying values of $1,592 millicHi and 
$1,572 million at Decembn 31,1995 and 1994, respectively. 

The Company acquired e^iipmoit and incuired related long-tenn debt undo-various coital 
teases of $70,170,000 in 1995 and $8,063,000 in 1994. Ihe Company's nxicancelaUe long-
teim leases generally indude optims to purchase at fair value and to extoid the terms. Capital 
teases have beoi discounted at rates ranging fiom 3.09% to 14.26% and are collatoalized by 
assets witti a net bode value of $377,276,000 at December 31,1995. 

December 31, 

1995 1994 

Qn Thousands) 

$ 487,998 

208,747 
249,493 
249,526 
544,313 

241,983 
99422 

2,081,382 
(179,236) 

$1,902,146 

$ 486,061 

228,735 
249,431 
249,515 
544,245 

201,725 
99,582 

2,059,294 
(129,331) 

$1,929,963 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

3. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Minimum commitmoits, exdusive of executory costs borne by tfae Company, are: 

Capital 
Leases 

Operating 
Leases 

(In Thousands) 

$101,119 
91,615 
83,178 
75,029 
58,217 

268,899 

678,057 

(190,059) 

$487,998 

$ 121,346 
103,250 
95,859 
81,551 
74,687 

576,135 

$1,052,828 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 - 2017 

Total 

Less interest portion 

Present value 

hi June 1993, the Ccxnpany and Conrail Inc. filed a shdf registration statemoit on Foim 
S-3 to enabte CRC to issue up to $5(X) million in debt securities or Conrail Inc. to issue 
up to $500 miUion in convertibte debt and equity securities. The remaining balance 
underthis shdf registrati(Hi was $312 million at December 31,1995. 

hi June 1995, the Company issued $110 millioi of 6.76% Pass Through Ceitificates, 
Series 1995-A, due 2015, to finance tfae acquisitioi of equipmenL Of tiiese Certificates, 
$55 millioi are direct obligations ofthe Company secured by tiie acquired equipmoiL 
Ihe remaining $55 million (tf Ceitificates were issued to finance equipment ttutt tfae 
Company will utilize under a capital lease, and white such certificates are not direct 
bhUgatiois of, or guaranteed by the Company, tiie amounts payable by tfae Company 
under the lease will be sufGdait to pay prindpai and intoest on the Ceitificates. 

hi June 1995, tiie Company issued $30 million of 6.3% Medium-Tom Notes maturing 
in 1999. 

Equipmoit and otiier obligations mature in 1996 ttirough 2043 and are collateralized by 
assets witti a net bode value of $268,088,000 at December 31,1995. Matiirities of 
kxig-tenn debt otiier than capital teases and commacial psqier are $112,170,000 in 
1996, $63,169,000 in 1997, $43,664,000 m 1998, $43,920,000 m 1999. $263,669,000 
in 2000 and $967,470,000 in total from 2001 tiuough 2043. 
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12 Roadlmtials: CR Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSinON-EXPLANATORY NOTES 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

3. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The Company bad $189 million of commercial paper outstanding at December 31.1995. 
Of the total amount outstanding, $100 million is classified as long-term since it is expected 
to be refinanced through subsequent issuances of commercial paper and is supported by the 
long-term credit facility mentioned bdow. 

CRC maintains a $500 million uncollateralized bank credit agreement with a group of banks 
which is used for general corporate puiposes and to support its commercial paper program. 
The agreement has a five year maturity and requires interest to be paid on amounts 
bonowed at rates based on various defined short-term rates and an annual maximum fee of 
.125% of the facility amounts. The agreement contains, among otfaer conditions, restrictive 
covenants rdating to a debt ratio and consolidated tangible net worth. 

During 1995, CRC borrowed $130 million under its uncollateralized bank credit agreement 
at interest rates ranging ftom 6.0% to 6.4%, and repaid $130 million during tbe year. At 
December 31,1995, no amount was outstanding under tlus agreement 

4. Income Taxes 

The provisions for income taxes are composed of the following: 

1995 1994 

(In Thousands) 
Fcdaral Stata Total Fadaral Stata Total 

currant $ 53,000 $ 13,800 $ 66,800 $ 85,200 $15,600 $100,800 
Dafarrad 111,155 (3,059) 108,096 124,180 24,883 149,063 
Spaclal ineoma" 
tax obligation (60,396) (11,964) (72,360) (53,220) (9,468) (62,688) 

$103,759 $ (1,223) $102,536 $156,160 $31,015 $187,175 

As a result of a decrease in a state income tax rate enacted during the second quarter of 1995, 
income tax expense for 1995 was reduced by $21 miUion rq>resaiting die effects of adjusting 
deferred income taxes and ifae special income tax obligation for ttie rate decrease as required by 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." 

The Conqiany and its subsidiaries are included in the consolidated federal income tax retum filed 
by Conrail Inc. The consolidated federal income tax expense or benefit is allocated to tfae 
Company as though tfae Con^any files a sqiarate consolidated tax retum. 

Tbe Company's consolidated federal income tax retums for tiie fiscal years 1990 tiirough 1992 are 
currently being examined by tiie Internal Revenue Service. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

4. Income Taxes (Continued) 

Recoiciliations oftfae U.S. statutory tax rates witfa the effective tax rates follow: 

statutory tax rate 
State income taxes, 
net of federal benefit 

Effect of state tax decrease 
on deferred tauces 

other 

Effective tax rate 

Significant components ofthe Company's spedal income tax obligation and defeired income tax 
liabilities and (assets) are as follows: 

1995 

35 .0% 

3 . 6 

( 5 . 9 ) 
( 4 . 1 ) 

2 8 . 6 % 

1994 

35 .0% 

4 . 0 

( 2 . 0 ) 

37 .0% 

Current asse ts (primarily accounts 
receivable) 

Current l i a b i l i t i e s (primarily accrued 
l i a b i l i t i e s and casualty reserves) 

Current deferred tax asse t , net 

Noncurrent l i a b i l i t i e s : 
Property and equipment 
Other long-term asse t s (primarily 
prepaid pension asset) 

Miscellaneous 

Noncurrent a s s e t s : 
Nondeductible reserves and other 

l i a b i l i t i e s 
Tax benefit t ransfer receivable 
Alternative minimum tax c red i t s 
Miscellaneous 

Special Income tax obl igat ion and 
deferred Income tax l i a b i l i t i e s , net 

December 

1995 

( I n 

$ ( 2 7 , 0 0 0 ) 

( 2 6 5 , 0 0 0 ) 

$ ( 2 9 2 , 0 0 0 ) 

1 , 9 3 0 , 0 0 0 

6 7 , 0 0 0 
6 4 , 0 0 0 

2 , 0 6 1 , 0 0 0 

( 1 4 2 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 3 3 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 3 8 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 1 4 , 0 0 0 ) 

( 2 2 7 , 0 0 0 ) 

$ 1 , 8 3 4 , 0 0 0 

Thov 

3 1 , 

1994 

Lssmds) 

$ ( 3 3 , 0 0 0 ) 

( 1 7 5 , 0 0 0 ) 

$ ( 2 0 8 , 0 0 0 ) 

1 , 9 1 3 , 0 0 0 

6 2 , 0 0 0 
5 0 , 0 0 0 

2 , 0 2 5 , 0 0 0 

( 1 4 7 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 3 8 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 7 5 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 4 7 , 3 1 6 ) 

( 3 0 7 , 3 1 6 ) 

$ 1 , 7 1 7 , 6 8 4 

Employee Benefits 
Pension Plans 

Tfae Company maintains a defined benefit poisioi plan vMch is iXHicontributoiy for all non-
uniCHi employees and goierally ccxitributoiy for participating union anjdpyees. Benefits are 
based primarily on credited years of service and tiie level of compensation near retiremoiL 
Funding is based ( s tiie minimum amount required by the Empl()yee Retiionait Inoxne 
Security Act (rf 1974. 
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5. 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 
Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension credits include tfae following components: 

1995 1994 

Service cost - benefits earned during'the period 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Return on plan assets - actual 

- deferred 
Net amortization and deferral 

(In Thousands) 

$ 7,707 
50,584 

(252,103) 
166,525 
(15,781) 

$ (43,068) 
========= 

$ 8,261 
47,452 
(9,853) 
(76,718) 
(15,848) 

$(46,706) 

The funded stams of tiie pension plans and ttie amounts reflected in ttie balance sheets are as 
follows: 

Accumulated benefit obligation ($598,568 
and $521,596 vested, respectively) 

Market value of plan assets 
Projected benefit obligation 

Plan assets in excess of projected 
benefit obligation 

Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition net asset 
Unrecognized net gain 

Net prepaid pension cost 

1995 1994 

(In Thousands) 

$ 604,225 $ 525,578 

1,161,000 
(720,497) 

440,503 
49,929 

(118,853) 
(157,433) 

$ 2 1 4 , 1 4 6 

9 7 6 , 0 9 8 
( 5 8 9 , 3 9 1 ) 

386,707 
43,346 

(138,337) 
(116,113) 

$ 175,603 

Tlie assumed weighted average discount rales used in 1995 and 1994 are 7.0% and 8.5%, 
reflectively, and ttie rate of increase in future ccmpensaticn levels used in determining tiie actuarial 
present vitlue of tfae projected benefit obligation as of December 31,1995 and 1994 is 6.0%. Tfae 
expected long-tom rate of return (Hi plan assets (primarily equity securities) in 1995 and 1994 is 
9.0%. 

Savings Plans 

Tfae Ctxnpany also provides 4O10O savings plais foruniai andnat-unicaanployees. Underthe 
Noi-union Employee Stock Ownership Flan (the "Noi-union ESOP"), 100% of onployee 
contributions are matdied in ifae form of Series A ESOP Ccnveitibte Junior Prefened Stock 
("ESOP Stock") of Oxirail Inc. fbr the first 6% of a participating employee's base pay. There is no 
Company matdi provisian under the unicm empiloyee plan. Savings plan expense was $4,321,000 
m 1995 and $4,545,000 in 1994. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

5. Emnlovee Benefits (Continued) 

Savings Plans (Continued) 

In connection witii tiie Non-unicai ESOP, in 1990, tiie Company issued 9.979,562 ofthe 
authorized 10 million shares of its ESOP Stock to ttie Non-union ESOP in exchange for a 20 
year promissoiy note witti interest at 9.55% finm the Non-union ESOP in ttie principal amount 
of $287,848,000. hi addition, unearned ESOP compoisaticai of $287,848,000 was recognized 
as a chaige to retained earnings in the Railroad Aimual Repoit R-1, coincident with tfae Non­
union ESOPs issuance of its $287,848,000 prcxnissoiy note to tfae Company. The debt oftfae 
Non-union ESOP was recorded by tiie Company and offset against tfae promissoiy note fiom tfae 
Nan-union ESOP. Prior to tfae formation of tiie holding company, Conrail Inc., on July 1,1993, 
unearned ESOP compensation was chaiged to expense as shares of ESOP Stock were allocated 
to paiticipants. The number of allocated ESOP shares outstanding at December 31,1995 was 
approximately 2.2 million shares. An amount equivalent to tfae prefened dividends declared on 
the ESOP Stock partially offset compensation and interest expense related to tiie Non-union 
ESOP. 

fai conjunction with tiie foimation of tiie bedding company on July 1,1993, eacfa sfaare of CRC 
prefened stock, all of wfaidi were held by the Non-union ESOP, was automatically converted 
into one share of prefened stock of Conrail Inc. and ttie debt ofthe Ncm-union ESOP and the 
unearned ESOP compoisation accounts were transfened to Conrail Inc. The promissory note 
receivabte fitxn the Non-union ESOP phis tiie acciued mterest were reclassified by CRC to the 
stockholder's equity secti(xi of its balance sheet; however, CRC transfened tfae note to one of its 
subsidiaries duiing 1994. Unearned ESOP compensation is now amortized and (diaiged to CRC 
by Conrail Inc. as shares of ESOP Stock are allocated to paiticipants. An amount equivalent to 
the prefened dividends declared on tfae ESOP Stock proportionally offsets compensation expense 
of CRC and interest e:q)ense of Conrail Inc. related to the Nan-unicxi ESOP. 

Conrail Inc. makes dividoid payments at a rate of7Jl%ontfaeESOP Stock and CRC makes 
additional contributions in an aggregate amount sufficient to enable tfae Non-union ESOP to 
make tiie required interest and principal payments on its note. 

Compensation e^qioise related to tfae Non-union ESOP was $10,265,000 in 1995 and 
$10,279,000 in 1994. The Qmpany received debt senrice payments from the Non-unicxi ESOP 
of $2,550,000 in 1994, before it transfened flie note to one of its subsidiaries duiing 1994. 

Tfae Company provides healtii and life insurance benefits to certain retired ncm-union anjApyees. 
Certain non-uni<Hi employees are eUgibte for retiree medical benefits, wfaite substantially all non­
union employees are digible for retiree life msurance baiefits. Gaioally, company-inovided 
health care baiefits teiminate when covered individuals reach age 65. 

Retiree life msurance idan assets consist of a retiree life msurance reseive faeld in tiie Company's 
group life insurance policy. There are no plan assets for tfae retiree faealtfa benefits plan. 
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200. COMPARATIVE SFATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSinON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

5. Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 
Tfae following sets fortii the plans' funded status reconciled with amounts repoited in the 
Company's balance sheets: 

1995 199A 

Accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation: 
Retirees 
Fully eligible active plan 
participsmts 

Other active plan 
participants 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Market value of plan assets 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized gains euid (losses) 
Accrued benefit cost 
recognized in the Balance 
Sheet 

Net periodic postretirement 
benefit cost, primarily 
interest cost 

Medical 

Elan 

$38,355 

4,874 

1S2 

43,422 

43,422 

Ziife 
Insurance 

.Elaa 
Medical 

Plan 
(In Vbousands) 

$18,598 

374 

5.461 

24,433 
(7.253) 

17,180 
fl-012) 

fi41,qfifi iSlfi.lfiR 

!S 11.^19 fi 1,1 »1 

$37,936 

3,739 

683 

42,358 

42,358 

f.4^.3fin 

!S 1.41R 

Ll£e 
Insurance 

Plan 

$14,406 

722 

4.367 

19,495 
f6.380) 

13,115 
3.370 

i=i1fi,4»'7 

<= 1 ̂ «*^ 

A10 percait rate of increase in per c ipta costs of covered heahh care benefits was assumed for 
1996, gradually decreasing to 6 percait by tiie year 2008. Increasing tfae assumed faealtfa care 
cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would mcrease the accumulated 
posbetirement benefit obligation as of December 31,1995 by $3 nulli<Hi and would have an 
immaterial effect on ttie seivice cost and interest cost components of net periodic 
postretiremoit benefit cost for 1995. Discount rates of 7.0% and 8.5% were used to detenmne 
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligatians for both tfae medical and life insurance plans 
in 1995 and 1994, respectively. The assumed rate of compensatioi increase was 5.0% in botii 
1995 and 1994. 

Retiree medical baiefits are fiinded by a combmation of Company and retiree contributions. 
Retiree life insurance benefits are provided by insurance companies whose proniums are based 
(XI claims paid during tiie year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSIFION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

6. Capital Stock 

The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred stock with no par value. The 
Board of Directors faas ttie auttiority to divide ifae prefened stock into series and to detennine tfae 
rights and preferences of each. 

As a result of tfae faolding company structure tfaat became effective aa July 1,1993, eacfa sfaare of 
CRC common stock wfaieh was issued and outstanding or faeld in tfae treasury of CRC, was 
automatically conveited into one share of Conrail Inc. common stock. Subsequait to July 1, 
1993, CRC had 100 shares of common stock outstanding, all held by Conrail Inc. All of the long-
term incentive plans of CRC were amoided to reflect tiie use of Conrail Inc's common stock. 

Conrail faic's 1987 and 1991 Long-Teim Incentive Plans authorize tfae granting to tfae Company's 
officers and key employees of up to 4 million and 3.2 million sfaares of Conrail Inc. cammon 
stock, respectively, tfarougfa stodc options, stock appreciation rigfats, and awards of restricted or 
performance sfaares. A stock optioi is exercisable for a specified teim commencing after grant at 
a price not less tfaan tfae fair maiket value of tfae stock on tfae date of grant Tfae vesting of awards 
made pursuant to tiiese plans is contingent upcxi (xie or more of tfae following: continued 
employment, passage of time or financial and otiier performance goals. _. 

Conrail Inc. has granted phantom shares and restiicted stock under tfae non-union employee bonus 
plans to eligihle onployees of tfae Company who elect to defer all or a poitioi of their annual 
bonus in a given year. The number of shares granted depends on the lengtii of tfae defenal period. 
Grants are made at the maiket price of Conrail hic 's cammon stock at ttie date of grant Coirail 
Inc. has granted 87,529 shares and 317,028 shares of phantom and restricted stock, reflectively, 
under the Company's non-uni(»i employee bcxnis plans tfarougfa December 31,1995. Conrail Inc. 
faas also granted 68,896 perfoimance sfaares under its 1991 Long-Term faicaitive Plan tfarougfa 
December 31,1995. Compaisation e}q)ense related to tfaese plans was $3 million in 1995. 

In May 1995, Crauail Inc. 's sharefaolders approved tfae Conrail Senior Executive Perfoimance 
Plan (tfae "Flan") under wfaieh certain soiior executive officers of the Company will be eligibte fo 
receive annual boms awards, payable in cash or common stock, upon the satisfactioi of certain 
performance criteria. No awards have been granted under tiie Plan as of December 31,1995. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSinON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

6. Capital Stock (Continued) 

The activity and status of stock options under the incentive 
plans follow: 

Non-qualified Stock Options 

7. 

Balance, January 1, 1994 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1994 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1995 

Exercisable, 
December 31, 1995 

Available for future grants 
December 31, 1994 

December 31, 1995 

1994 Early Retirement Program 

O p t i o n P r i c e 
P e r S h a r e 

$ 1 4 , 0 0 0 - $ 6 0 , 5 0 0 
$ 5 2 , 1 8 8 - $ 6 6 , 9 3 8 
$ 1 4 , 0 0 0 - $ 5 1 , 3 7 5 
$ 4 2 , 6 2 5 - $ 6 0 , 5 0 0 

$ 1 4 , 0 0 0 - $ 6 6 , 9 3 8 
$ 5 0 , 6 8 8 - $ 6 8 , 5 6 3 
$ 1 4 , 0 0 0 - $ 5 3 , 8 7 5 
$ 4 2 , 6 2 5 - $ 5 3 , 8 7 5 

$ 1 4 , 0 0 0 - $ 6 8 , 5 6 3 

$ 1 4 , 0 0 0 - $ 5 7 , 8 7 5 

S h a r e s 
Under O p t i o n 

1 , 9 6 6 , 3 2 1 
2 3 , 9 8 8 

( 5 0 7 , 4 5 0 ) 
( 1 1 8 , 9 0 4 ) 

1 , 3 6 3 , 9 5 5 
5 1 6 , 7 5 7 

( 2 0 0 , 9 4 0 ) 
( 1 2 3 , 5 6 0 ) 

1 , 5 5 6 , 2 1 2 

7 9 9 , 4 7 6 

1 , 6 7 8 , 2 9 3 

"iTiiiriii 

During tiie first quarter of 1994, the Company recorded a chaige of $50,522,000 (after tax 
benefits of $32,614,000) for a non-unian emjdoyee voluntaiy eaiiy retironent program and related 
costs. Tfae majority of tiie cost of tfae eaily rethonent program is being paid fiom tiie Company's 
oveifimded pension plan. 

Commitments and Contingencies 

Emironmental 

Tfae Company is subject fo various federal, state and local laws and regnlaticHis regarffing 
envircHimaital matters. Tlie Qxnpany is a party fo various proceedings brought by both 
regulatay agencies and private parties under federal, stiOe and local laws, including Supeifiind 
laws, and faas iOso received inquiries fipom govenmaital agencies witfa reelect to ottier potottial 
aivironmental issues. At December 31,1995, the Ccmpany has received, tqgetfaer with otho-
companies, notices of its invoivemait as a potaitially respansibte paity or requests for infonnation 
under tiie Supetfimd laws witfa respect fo cleanup and/or removal costs due fo its status as an 
alleged transporter, gaierator or property owner at 130 locaticms. However, based (Hi cunentiy 
avaUidde informatian, tiie Company bdieves tfaat it may have some poteitfial responsibility at only 
56 of these sites. Due fo the number of parties involved at many of tfaese ^ e s , tiie wide range of 
costs of possibte ronediation altenuitives, tfae dianging tedincdbgy and tiie tengtii (tftim^ 
wfaidi tfaese matters devek^, it is ofioi not possibte fo estimate tiie Company's 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL SIATEMENTS 

8. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Environmental (Continued) 

liability for tfae costs associated wifli tfae assessment and remediation of contammated sites. 

Alttiough the Company's operating results and liquidity could be significantiy affected m any 
quaiteily or annual repenting period if it were faeld principally liabte in certain of tiiese actions, 
at December 31,1995, tfae Company had acciued $64 million, an amount it believes is 
suffidoit fo cover the probable liability and remediation costs tfaat will be incuned at Supeifiuid 
sites and ottier sites based on known infonnation and using various estimating tecfaniques. Tfae 
Company believes tfae ultimate liability for these matters will not materially affect its 
consolidated financial conditioa 

Tfae Company spent $14 million in 1995, $8 million in 1994 and $7 million in 1993 for 
environmental remediaticxi and related costs and antidpates spending approximately $10 million 
in 1996. In addition, tiie Company's capital expendimres for environmental contnd and 
abatement projects were approximately $6 million in 1995 and $5 millicxi in 1994, and are 
antidpated to be approximately $8 million in 1996. 

Tfae Environmental Quality Department is diarged with promoting tiie Company's conpliance 
witfa laws and regulati(ns affectiiig tiie aivircxunent and instimting environmentally sound 
derating practices. The depaitmait monifors the status of tfae sites wfaere tfae Conpany is 
alleged fo faave liability and continually reviews tfae infoimatioi availabte and assesses tfae 
adequacy of tfae recoided liability. 

Non-union Voluntary Retirement and Separation Programs 

On Febmaty 21,1996, ttie Board of Directors of Conrail faic. approved a voluntary eariy 
retirement program and voluntaiy separation program for eligibte members of the Company's 
nan-union wodEforce with tiie goal of eliminating 900 non-union positiois. Etigible employees 
have until April 23,1996 fo apply for flie programs. In tfae event tiie 900 positioi goal is not 
adueved through the voluntaty programs, the Company expects fo obtain tfae additional 
reductions ttuougfa iKHi-vduntaty sqiaration programs. 

Tfae costs of Ifae programs are expected fo be recorded in tfae secoid quarter of 1996, and are 
expected fo faave a material effed (m tfae income stalement in tiiat quarter. The programs will 
not faave a significant effed on tfae Company's casfa positioi as tfae majority of the costs will be 
paid fiom the Company's overfiinded paision plan (Note 5). 

Other 

Tfae Company is involved in various legal actions, prindpally relatmg fo occupational health 
daims, personal injuries, casualties, property damage and damagt fo ladii^. The Company faas 
recorded liabilities on its balance sheet for amounts suffident fo cover tiie esqiected payments 
for sudi actions. 
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300. COMPARATIVE SFATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

8. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Other (Continued) 

Tfae Compaity may be ccHitingentiy liabte for approximately $81 million at Decanber 31.1995 
under indemnification provisions related fo sales of tax baiefits. 

Tfae Company bad an average of 22,631 employees in 1995, approximately 86% of wfaom are 
rqnesoited by IS different labor organizations and are covered by 22 separate collective 
bargaining agreements. Tfae Company was aigaged in coltective bargaining at December 31, 
1995 witti labor oiganizations representing approxunatdy 84% of its labor force. Tfae Company 
faas readied an agreement wilfa its anployees represented by ttie Fratemal Order of Police and faas 
readied a toitative agreemoit witfa its employees represented by tfae United TYansportation Union 
through negotiaticHis carried on by the Natioial Carriers' Committee, of wfaidi tiie Ccxnpany is a 
member. 

In Ocfober 1994, Locomotive Managanent Services, a general partnership of whidi the Company 
holds a fifty peicent interest issued approximately $96 million of Equipment Trust Certificates fo 
fund 100% of the purchase price of 60 new locomotives. White tfae prmdpal and interest 
payments cxi the certificates will be fiilly guaranteed by the Qxnpany, tiirougjh a sharing 
agreemait witfa its partner, tfae Company's portioi ofthe guarantee is reduced fo approximatdy 
$80 millioa 
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210. R E S U L T S O F O P E R A T I O N S 
(Dollars in Hioiisaiids) 

L Disclose die leqaestedinfonnatioa for die lespcndent 4. All coatneotnesherBUiderdioald be indicated mpanodiesis. 
pertaining to the lesDlts of operation for the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report total opeiating expeases from Schedule 410 of 
diis report. Any disparaties in eicpense amouits shown in Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
dus schedule and expense amounts repotted in Schedule 410 Line 15, oolunm (b) ^Lme 62, oohunn (b) 
must be folly explained on page 18. l ine 47 •*• 48 •̂  49, oolunm (b) =ljne63, oohmmdb) 

3. List dividends fiom investments accounted for under Line SO, column (b) :djne64, oohmmCb) 
die cost mediod on die appropiiale line No. 19 for Account Schedule410 
No. 513. Dividend boome. list dividends accounted for by l ine 14, column (b) =Line 620, coluinn (h) 
tfae equity method on die appropriate dividend line No. 25 Line 14, oohimn (d) =Liiie 620, column (f) 
under die hcome firom Affihated Conipanies subsection of Line 14, column (e) ^ . ine 620. cohimn (^ 
diis schedule. Line 49, column (b) 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 
• 

Item 

fâ  
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Opeiatiiig Inoome 

(lOI) Fieight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demunage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint FadliQr-Ciedit 
(122) Joint Fadlity-Debit 
(501) Railway opeiating revenues (Exdusive of transfen 

from Govnnmem Anthoiities - lines 1-9) 
(502) Railwqr opeadng leveanes-Tiansfeis from Govemment 

Authorities for cunent opeiations 
(503) Railway opeiatini! levennes-Amoitization of defened 

transfRs from Govemnent Atdhoiities 
TOTAL RAILWAY DPERAIING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenne from railway opeiations 

OTHER INCOME 
006) Revenne from property used in odier dian carrier <9eiatians 
(510) MisceUaneous rent inoome 
(512) Separately opeiated piopertiBS-Prafit 
(513) Dividend inoome (cost mediod) 
(514) Inteiest income 
(516) hicome from sinking and odier fimds 
(517) Release ofjnemhims on funded debt 

(519) Kfiscellaneons mcome 

a. Divideads (equity mediod) 
b . ^qntty in witwj^^tplint^ *a*wingB (-loSSCS) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Omes 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (hne 15.27) 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(544) \fisceUaoeoas tBtes 
(545) S e p a n t ^ opented properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment oiganizaiioD 
(550) hicome tnnsfened imder contiacb and agnements 
(551) Nfisoellaneons income chaiges 
(553) Uooollectifaie accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCHONS (fines 29-35) 
Income available fiv fixed charees flines 28.36) 

cunent year 

3,502.403 

36315 

36,733 
1 11.572 

(192) 
(351) 

3,586,480 

10 

3.586.490 
3.140336 

446.154 

4,687 
52,098 

1,132 
6,954 
1,404 

51,444 

408 
59336 

177,463 
623.617 

572 

9 
882 

45,109 
1,149 

47,721 
575.896 

Amoum for 
pieceeding 

year 
fc) 

3.563,605 

34,023 

32414 
11,421 

(1) 
(99) 

3,641,463 

10 

3,641.473 
3,043338 

598,135 

4,820 
49,438 

14>53 
6,175 
1.089 

32283 

408 
54,251 

150,417 
748352 

583 

9 
783 

40,283 
2,753 

44,411 
704.141 

Fieight-ielated 
revenues & 

M1 

3302.403 

36315 

36.733 
11372 

(192) 
(351) 

3386.480 

10 

3386.490 
3,140336 

;,.:,i'!',:',i-.̂ :';i„ ;̂ 
m k £ M ^ 

Passeqger-related 
iBvenues& 
expenses 

^^ :̂,.:jr:,'i;î ,b:;i|.j,::7 

;i^<iT*Srft'fb¥ 
fmii!«b;;'.^g!! 

ItaaiiJSiii'iSiW 4W!li«ytiEi^^il*' 
h^:!-,j.;.!" 

|ir*iiiii^ 
I"IIV ' J 

,.irfl.l?; ^M^'l^^S^S^ 
l ^ m ^ m s i 
m^»iMm^4 

] u u 1 u u u i j j Lf LiiJiJ u u L miJ P Ij UM H u m I ' j i l l i l i l i l l ^ i n m i l l L l l i r j l i l ' J f i II 

!'C»S!JW«?ii? 
is:6iri"';";""'!*g'iT, £ 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

KSiilii^iiS 

il^Sl^ll HOii i i i Ea 
ai4j^«miSsj«ti@ttMM 33 

34 
35 

H i W i i ^ WiWiiiiti t n 
^ ^ M M H WBmmsam E M 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Continued 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

Une 

No. 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 

49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 

58 

59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

Cross 

Chedc 

• 
* 
* 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
* 

hem 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Hxed mterest not in debnlt 

(b) Interest in default 

(547) Inteiest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FDCED CHARGES Oines 3841) 

Income after fixed chaiges (lines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Inteiest on fimded debt: 

(c) Contmgent inteiest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT TTEMS 

Income (Loss) from continumg operatioiis (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on onhnaiy income 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Odier income taxes (special income tax obligation) 

(557) Provision for defened taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INOOME TAXES Oines 47-50) 

DISCONTINUED (DERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss fram opeiations of discontinued segments fless apphcable income taxes of S ) 

Income before extnordinaiy items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY TTEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinaty items (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on extraoidinaiy items 

(591) Provision for defened taxes-Extraoidinaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY HEMS Qines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting piindples Qess appKcaUe tax of S ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Recondhation of net railway opentmg mcome (NROI) 

Net revenues fiom nilwi^ operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordmaiy income (-) 

(557) FtovisionfordefiBnedincometaxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased nad and eqnipaiait('4-) 

Net railway operatmg income floss) 

cunent year 

(b) 

167,244 

49.760 

151 

217.155 

358,741 

358.741 

53.000 

13,800 

(72360) 

108,096 

102336 

256,205 

256,205 

256,205 

446.154 

(5360) 

108.096 

51 
343.669 

Amount for 

year 

(c) 

165,428 

32,431 

219 
198.078 

506.063 

506.063 

85,200 

15,600 

(62.688) 

149.063 

187,175 

318,888 

318.888 

318,888 

598,135 

38,112 

149,063 

51 
411/)II 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 
54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

Seeaooompaning Notes to Knandal Statements. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below dieitems of RetainedEamings Accounts of die iBspondentfordie year, dassified m accoidance widi die Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

1 All conira entnes hereunder should be shown in pareufaeses. 

4. S^TBgaiem coluinn (c)aU amounts t^jphcaUe to the eqmty in undistributed eaimngs (losses) of affihated companies based on die 
equity mediod of accounting. 

5. Line 3 Qme 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree widi hne 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of cohimns (b) and (c). hnes 
3 and 7, shoidd agree widi hne 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Indude in oolumn (b) only amounts apidicaUe to retained eaimngs exclusive of any amounts induded in oolumn (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 

Chedc 

* 

• 

• 
• 

hem 

(a) 

Balances at beginmng of year 

(6013) Prior period adjustment to beginning letained eammgs 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transfened from income 

(606) Odier credits to retained eaimngs 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(61^ Debit balance transfened from income 

(616) Odier deUts to retained earnings 

(621) Appropriations for odierpmposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stodc 

Prefened stodcd) 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year fl. 6 minus L. 13) 

Balances at dose of year fl.ines 1,2 and 14) 

Balances from fine 15(c) 

Total unqipropiiated retained eamings and equity in 

imdistribnted eamings (losses) of affiliated con^anies 

(798) atendofyear. 

Credits dniing year S 

Ddnts during year S 

Balance at Qose of year S 

^fimiinf pf Moifft^ TVifaml inoome tax onn^^^f^p*^^*' 

Acconnt606 S 

AccoDnt616 S 

Retained 
csnuofis* 

Unapixopriated 

(b) 

S 963.012 

196.869 

5329 

- 202398 

228,705 

228,705 
(26307) 

936,705 

167374 

1,104,079 

Komly in uodlS' 

tiibuted eamings 
Oosses)ofaifil-

18l6u COIDDaiUCS 

(c) 

$ 113,567 

59336 

59336 

5329 

5329 
53307 

167374 

N/A 

N/A 

lends at begfauiing of vg 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

arand cod ofyear. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give dKiDfonDadm as requested eoDceming die cash flows during dw year, fidier die direct or indiiect mediod cm be used. Tlw direct mediod shows as its pnncipal 
con^onentt openaag cash ncdpts and payments, sud as cash received fiom cusumeis aod cash paid 10 sifpUeis and eo^loyees. dw sum of iiUcfa IS 
opeiating acdvioes. The indirect meifaodstails widi iwt ineome and adjusts it for revenne and expense itons that were not dwreiak of opendng cash tiansacDons in die 
cnnent period to reconcile it to net cash flow fiom opetatmg activities. If direet mediod is used ooiqileie lines 1-41; indiiect mediod oon^leie Unes 10-41. Cashfordw 

dwirmamiiy diat they present iiBigirifiraintrisfc of changes in valne because of changes in inteiest latesL Hsfomiationabaat all investing and financing acavitws which do 
not duecdy affect cash shall be sepantdydisclased in fooawlcs to flns schedule. Tbey dull deadyidatedw cash (if any) any noocash aspects of tnmsaciions. Examplesof 
noncash investing aitd tiansacdons mdode ooiiveMing debt to eqnity. acquiring assets by assuming direct^ related liabiliiies, so^ 
moitgage to ttw sellei; obtammg an asset by emeiing into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or habiHties fbr odwr noncash assets or liabilities. Some 
ttansaaions are pan cash and pan noncash; only dw cash poition shall be reponed direcdy in the statement of cashflows. Refer to FAS Stateomt No. 95, Statement of 
Cash Flows, fbr fnidwr details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OraRATTNG A C n v m E S 
Line 
No. 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Qass Description 
(a\ 

Cash received fiom operatmg revenues 

Dividends received fixan nfp'""^ 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash paid for opetatmg expenses 

Income taxes paid 

Odier net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACllVrilES flines 1-8) 

Cunent Year 
(Wl 

PriorYear 
fcl 

line 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

RECONOLLMION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROViraD BY OPERATING A C n v m E S | 
Line 
No. 
10. 

Cross 
tbfdc 
• 

Descnpuon 1 Cunent Year 1 PriorYear 
(a\ 1 (Wt 1 (c^ 

Income from oontmnins operations 1 256.2051 318.888 

Line 
No. 1 
l a 

ADIUSTMENTS TO RECONCEJE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATDiG ACUVITIES | 
Lme 
No. 

n. 
12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

2a 
21. 

Ooss 
diedc 

Description 
fa) 

Dejnecution and amoitizarion eiqienses 

hxaease (-decrease) in piDvision for Defened Inoome Taxes 

Net deoease (-increase) in undistiibntBd earnings (-losses) of affihates 

Deciease (-increase) in accounts receivaUe 

Decrease (-mciease) in matetials and s i ^ ^ e s . and other cunent assets 

Increase (-decrease) in cnnent liabilities otherthan ddit 

Increase (-decrease) in other net (1) 

Net cash provided fiom continuing operations flines 10-18) 

Add (-sufaCiact) ctoh geneiated (-{laid) by reason of discontinued 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING A C n v n i E S (Lines 19&20) 

Cunent Year 
(b\ 
(27,130) 

289,799 

107,923 

(59336) 

23,675 

7,236 

(1,883) 

138345 

735,034 

735,034 

PriorYear 

(17318) 

275,866 

149,063 

(54251) 

(16369) 

(30,483) 

110,879 

(57,742) 

678333 

678333 

line 
No. 
IL 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

CASHFLOWS FROMINVESTlNGACnvmES | 
Line 
No. 
22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

Ooss 
diedc 

Description 
fa) 

ftDoeeds fiom sale of pnpei^ 

Capital eaxjemlitmes 

Net change in teoopotaiy cash iuvestiiMits not quahfymg as cash equivalents 

ftoceeds from salc/kiqi^noieiit of inveslment and advances 

Net decrease (-increase) in sudcmg and odier qwdal fimds 

Odier (2) 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING A C n v m E S flines 22-28) 

Cnneot Year 
jbi 

37,192 

(410,832) 

3,153 

1.192 

09.764) 

(409,059) 

PriorYear 
(6\ 
25.782 

(487.188) 

(900) 

(2,92© 

(10,731) 

(475,959) 

Line 
No. 
22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

(Contbiued cn next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conduded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASHFLOWS FROMFINANCING A C n v m E S 
Lme Cross Description 

la) 
Cunent Year 

an 
PriorYear Lme 

No. 
30 ftoceeds fimn issuance of long-tenn debt 84,977 113300 30 

31 Prindpai payments of hmg-tetrnddit (132.697) (156,960) 31 
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stodc 32 

33 Purdiase price of acquiring treasmy stodc 33 

34 CaA dividends paid (228,705) (170,138) 34 

35 Odier^iet (3) (23,263) 33,136 35 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACnVITTES (Lines 30-35) (299,688) (180,462) 36 

37 

NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

flines 2L 29 & 36) 26,287 21,912 37 

38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginmng of die year 24.114 2202 38 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR flines 37 & 38) 50.401 24.114 39 

40 

Foomotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid dniing die year fon 

Interest Qiet of amount capitalized)* 176370 173,618 40 

41 Income taxes (net)* 106,489 79,160 41 
' Only apphes if indiiect method IS adopted. 

NOTBS AND REMARKS 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Penston credits 

Asset Diqwsition Chaise 

Odier, net 

Demcditian costs of track removed, not i^boed 

Odier, net 

ReptQment of shott-tenn boirowings 

Shoit-leim boiTowhigs 

Odier 

(43,127) 

C7236Q) 

283.412 

(29380) 
138345 

(30,756) 

(9,008) 

(39.764) 

(281279) 

258.141 

(125) 

(23263) 

(46.695) 

(62,688) 

51.641 

(57.742) 

(13229) 

2.498 

(10.731) 

(180,137) 

213273 

33.136 

See Notes to die Rnancial Statements. 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. This scfaedule should mdude only data pertaining to railway tran^xxtation seivices. 
2. Cany out calculabons of hnes 9,10,20, and 21. to die nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

hem 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Customers (706) 
Odier (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

RaUway Operating Revenue 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Averase Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Revenue Dday Days Phis Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILmES 

Ihterime and Odier Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Odier (754) 
Odier Taxes Acciued (7613) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LMBILIIIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Difiredation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Averase Daily Expendimres 

Operating LiabiUties 
Davs of Woikinpi Capital Required 
Casfa Woricmg Capital Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cash Babnce 
Casfa WoildiK Capibd Allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPPI.1FS 

Total Material & SuppUes (712) 
S o v and Obsolete Material induded 
in Account 712 

Material & Si^Ues held fbr Common 
Canier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

(B) Rent income is die sum of Scfaedule 410, cohimn 1 
210,212,227,229,231,312,314, and 316. Rest 
total levemes. Rent income is also added to total c 
flpflfaUfig ffTtpmsfs 

(Q Ifresnb is negative, use zero. 

Souree 
No. 

SdKdule 200, lme 5, column b 
Scfaedule 200, hne 6, column b 
NoteA 
Luiesl + 2-1-3 

Scfaedule 210. line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7-r 360 days 

Iine4-rlme8 
Line9+15days 

Scfaedule 200. hne 31. coluinn b 
NoteA 
NoteA 
NoteA 
Sumoflinesll to 14 

Scfaedule 210, Une 14. column b 
Sdiedule 410. lmes 136,137.138,213. 
232,317.c(>hnnnfa 
line 16-t-lme 6-lme 17 
Line 18-f 360 days 

Line 15-r 19 
Line 10-line 20 (Note Q 
Line 21 xline 19 
Scfaedule 200. line 1-t-hne 2, cohmm b 
Lesser Une 22 and hne 23 

NoteA 

NoteA 

Line25-Une26 
Une 24 •)• Une 27 

s refers to railway ttansportation seraoe. 

1. Unes 121,122,123.127.128,129,133,134,135.208, 
mcome is added to ndlway operating levennes to produce 
iperating eiqienses to exdude tfae tent revenue items fiom 

Amount 

(b) 

14.201 
202.453 
44.044 

260.698 

3.586.490 
121.150 

3,707.640 
10.299 

25 
40 

4.548 
58.143 
48258 
82.684 

193.633 

3,140336 

289,799 
2,971.687 

8255 

23 
17 

140,335 
50.401 
50.401 

152.772 

5.745 

147.027 
197.428 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Sehednle 310 should give paiticnlais of stodcs. bonds, other secured obhgations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affihated compaiues hdd 
by respondent at dose of year. Also, disdose the investments made, disposed of , and wntten down during the year and die apphcable dividends and interest 
credited to inoome as a result of those investments. They shoidd exdude securities issued or assumed by respomdenL For definition of affihated compames, see 
the rales goveming Accoimt No. 721, Tiivestments and advances, affihated compames", in die IMfoim System of Accounts for Railroad Compaiues. 

2. List die investnaents in the ftiUowing Older and show a total for eadi groiy and eacfa class of investmtgtfs by accounts in numerical order 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Cairieis-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncairiers-active 
(4) Noncairiers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (induding U.S. Govemment bonds) 
(Q Odier secuied obhgations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subdassification of dasses (B), (Q, (D) and (E) should be the same as tfaat provided for dass (A). 
4. The kinds of mdustiy lepiesented by respondent's invesunents in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite die names of the 

issumg coipoiation, die symbols and industrial classification to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industiy 

I Agricultuie, forestiy, and fisheries 
n Mining 

m Constiuctian 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
v n Transportation, communications, and otfaer public utihties 

v m Services 
K Govenunent 
X Allodier 

5. By carriers, as the teim is used here, is meam compaiues owmng or operating railroads, fadhties amdliaiy diereio stxfa as bridges, fenies. union depots, 
and odier terminal finhties, sleeping cars, parior cars, dimng cars, fidght cars, express seivice and fedhties, dectric lailways, highway motor vehides, 
steamboats and otfaer marine transportation eqinpment, pipe lines (otfaer tfaan tfaose fiir transportation of waie^, and odier instnimentalities devoted to tfae 
transportation ofpersons or property for hire. Tdegrqdi and tdephone companies are not meant to be induded. 

6. Noncanier companies should, for the puipose of diese scfaednles, inchide tdqihone companies, telegraph companies, mining compames, manufiimiring 
conqanies, hotd companies, etc. Rirely'liolding companies" are to be dassed as iMncanier companies, even though die securities held by such oon^Muues are 
laigely or entirBly diose issued or assumed by cairiers. 

7 Py an firti^r r t n i ' l T ^ " " •« " ^ J " ' " "« ™*iit* tii»in»iiiii« nn «rg»mT«tinn fnr rjtrrMm^ pinparty nr iiHiiiinmMing itt finanffial affaire. An inactive OOiporation 
is one wincfa has been practically absoibed in a controlhng coiporation and whidi neidier operates propeiy nor administeis its financial afEsin; if it maintw 
fflEfinirati'm i* 1<"f1 f" 1T"'y fnrUtr.pwpfxK nf mmplying nrith lagal iBHiiiiMii«nt« aiMJ maintiriniiig trttr. tn pinpurty nrfianrhiwit 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which die original cost or present equity in total assets is less dian $ 10,0(X). 
9. Indude investments in nnincoipoiated entities sudi as lessee oiganizations. Exdude amounts nonnally settled on a cuirent basis. 

10. Do not indude the value of securities issued or assumed by reqiondenL 
11 F ^ ofpH«t»« niWA Hn iMit i rpwt tn thy. Tnt>f«at». r i t m m r r m Cttmmitann and am jninfly nnnmit, «li«rlnm in tnamates die Tiame and er ta i t of oontml ofthe 

Other controlhiig entities. 
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26 Road Initials: CR 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFULUTED COMPANIES 

Year 1995 

1. Give p a r t i c u l a r s of invesCDcnts in s tocks , bonds, o ther secured ob l iga t i ons , unsecured no te s , and investment advances of 
companies a f f i l i a t e d with respondent, included in aecounts Nos. 71S, -s inking Funds' ; Tie , - c a p i t a l Funds-; 721 , -Investments 
and advances A f f l l i a t e d Companies'; and 717, -o ther Funds ' . 

2. En t r i es in t h i s schedule should be made in accordance with the d e f i n i t i o n s and general i n s t r u c t i o n s given on page 18, 
c l a s s i fy ing the investments by neans of l e t t e r , f igu res , and synbols in columns ( a l , (b) , and ( c ) . 

3 . Ind ica te by neans of an a r b i t r a r y nark in column (d) the ob l iga t ion in support of which any s ecu r i t y i s pledged 
or otherwise encumbered, giving nanes and other important p a r t i c u l a r s of such ob l iga t ions in footnotes . 

4. Cive t o t a l s for each c l a s s and for eaeh subclass and a grand t o t a l for each account. 

, mortgaged. 

5. En t r i es m eoiumn (d) should show da te of maturi ty of bonds and o ther evidences of indebtedness, in case ob l iga t ions of the 
same designat ion mature s e r i a l l y , the da te in column Idl may be repor ted as ' S e r i a l l y 19 t o 19 *. Abbreviations in conmon use 
m standard f inancia l publ ica t ions may be used t o conserve space. 

T . l . . ^ 

t lo. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2S 

27 

2a 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

aecount 
Ho. 

(a) 

721 

721 

c l a a a 
Ho. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-3 

Kiad e f 
laduaezy 

(e) 

vn 

VI 

Has* of i a a u i a s c e n p a a y and a l a o l i a n r a f a r a o e a , i f a a y 
( l a e l u d a r a t a f o r p r a f a r r a d a t o e k s and bonda) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company (1) 
Albany Port Railroad Coiporation 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago (2) 

Calumet Westem Railway Company 

Indiana Haibor Belt Railroad Company 

Lakefiont Dock & Railroad Tenninal Company (4) 
Locomotive Management Services 

Merchants Despatch Transportation Coiporation 

Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbiier Railroad Company (4) 

Peoria & Pekin Unicxi Railway Company (4) 

Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. (3) (4) 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company (4) 

T IX Company 

Total A-l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

CRR Investments, Inc. 

Railroad Association Insurance, Ltd. 

Total A-3 

Total A Stock 

Notas: 

(1) Unel; Iri AugiJSt 1995, me Akron ftBaibertsn Belt RaihmyCornpanycxniipletBd a llqiddalitx) plan ^ 
(2) Line 3; Ttw net carrying value of the Belt RaHway of ChKago Is $1. 
(3) Une 11: In 1993, the PIttsburflh, Chartiers i Youghiogheny Railway Co. (PC&Y) aoquired and retifed all of its oomr 

by the Pittsburgh and Lake Erie RaUroad Company, thus giving ConsoUdated Rail Corp. 100% ownership interest c 
On Febniary 7,1995, Consolidatsd Rail Corp. received l.C.C. approval for acquisition control of a carrier. 

(4) Unes6,9,10,11,8i 12; As part of ConsoHdatedR^Cotporalion's 1995 Asset DisposWonChage (See Note 2 to ; 

Bxtaofe 
e f C o n t r o l 

(a) 

50.00 

50.00 
16.67 

50.50 

51.00 

50.00 

50.00 

100.00 

50.00 

25.64 

100.00 

100.00 

21.81 

100.00 

100.00 

8.64 

T.4wA 

No. 

10 

11 

12 

U 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

32 

33 

34 

35 

odsL 

non shares held 
If the PC&Y. 

Schedule 200), 

Railroad Annual RqxntK-l 



Roadlmtials: CR 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Edna 
Ho. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Year 1995 27 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFn.IATEU COMPANIES - ConUnued 
(Dollars in tbousaods) 

If any of the companies included in t h i s schedule are con t ro l l ed by respondent the percent of cont ro l should be shown m 
colunn (e ) . In case any coipany l i s t e d i s cont ro l led other than through ac tua l ownership of s e c u r i t i e s , give p a r t i c u l a r s m a 
footnote. In cases of j o i n t con t ro l , give names of other p a r t i e s and p a r t i c u l a r s of con t ro l . 

If any advances reported are pledged, give p a r t i c u l a r s in a footnote. 

Investments in companies in which ne i the r the o r ig ina l cost or present equi ty in t o t a l a s s e t s arc l e s s than S10,000, may be 
combined in one f igure . 

Also included should be investments in unincorporated e n t i t i e s such as lessee organizat ions (exclusive of amounts nominally 
s e t t l e d on a current b a s i s ) . 

This schedule should not include s e c u r i t i e s issued or assumed by respondent. 

For a f f i l i a t e s which do not reoor t t o the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission and are l o i n t l v owned, give names and extent of 

Opaniag 

Ba ianea 
( f ) 

25 
5 

118 
7,858 
4,403 

180 
160 

3,711 
2,739 

917 
1,384 

71,369 

92,869 

236 

874,943 
3,012 

878,191 

971,060 

)^lMlt'1'?T^* 

la ) 

2 

2 

2 

D a d a e t i e n a (Bx-
p l a i n i f n o t a a l a ) 

(h) 

25 

118 

4,403 

3,711 
2,739 

917 
1,384 

13,297 

3,012 

3,012 

16,309 

C l o a i a g 
B a l a n c a 

( i ) 

5 

7,858 

180 
162 

71,369 

79,574 

236 

874,943 

875,179 

954,753 

Diapeaad of 
p r o f i t ( l e a a ) 

( i ) 

(126) 

(126) 

753 

753 

627 

AdJuat iHntB 
Aee . 7 2 1 . 5 

<k) 

D i v / I n t e r a d i t a d 
t e laeoma 

(1) 

408 

408 

408 

Liaa 
Ho. 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES • Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

U a a 

Ns. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

JkeeeoBt 

No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

d a a a 

Hs . 

(b) 

E-l 

E-3 

Xiad of 

Industry 

(e) 

vn 

VI 

Haaa ef iasuiog iKHjiiiny and a l a e l i a a rafaraoea, i f aay 

(iaolada r a t a f e r p ra fa r rad ateeks aad beada) 

(d) 

Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbiier Railroad Company (1) 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company (1) 

Total E-l 

CRCI^operties,Inc. 

Total E-3 

Total E Advances 

Undistributed Earnings from Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

Credit Excess (1) 

Total 721 

Bxtaot 

ef CoBtzel 

(a) 

Liaa 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

37 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Notes: 

(1) Unes 1.2, & 21; As part Of ConsoBdatBdRaaCorporatkm^ 1995 Asset Disposition Charge (See Note 2 to Schedule 200). 
the canying vahies of certain afBBalBs were reduced to thair net leaBz^le values. 

Railroad Ammal Reput R-l 



Road Initials: CR 

U a a 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Year 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILL^TED COMPANIES - Concluded 

(Dollars In thousands) 

Zsvaa^wata aad advaaees 

Opeaiao 

Balaaea 

(f) 

6.979 

1,067 

8,046 

21,981 

21,981 

30.027 

113,567 

(34,611) 

1.080,043 

add i t i ea s 

(9) 

124 

124 

124 

62,586 

5,802 

68,514 

Daduetieas (Bz-

p l a i a i f net sa le ) 

( U 

6,979 

1,067 

8,046 

8,046 

8,779 

94 

33,228 

Balaaea 

( i ) 

22,105 

22,105 

22,105 

167,374 

(28,903) 

1,115,329 

• 

Dispesad ef 

p r o f i t ( l e s s ) 

(J) 

627 

ad jus tasa t s 

Aee. 721.5 

(k) 

29 

Div/ la t e rad i tad 

t e iaeoBS 

(1) 

1.755 

1,755 

1.755 

2.163 

T . 4 w ^ 

Hs. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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29a Road Initials: CR Year 1995 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 N a i L S 

Ownership of affiliated companies wliich do not report to the ICC 

ALBANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATTON 
Consolidated Rail Coiporadon 
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 

R E I T RAn.WAY COMPANY OF CHTCAOO 

Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Narthem Railroad 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

INDIANA HARBOR BELT RAH^ROAP COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

THE TAKEERONT nOCK AND RAn.ROAD TERMTNAI. COMPAIMV 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 

LOCOMOTIVE MAN ACrEMKNT SERYICE»S 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
GE LMS. Inc. 

NICHOT^AS. FAYETTE AND RREENRRTER RAH.ROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coipoiatian 
CSX Transportation, hic. 

% Ownershin 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

16.668 
8.333 
8.333 

25.001 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 

100.000 

51.00 
49.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SrHEDIIT.E •tin NOTES rrnn'rt 

PEORIA AND PEKIN TINTON RADWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 

PITTSBTIRQH. CHARTTCRS AND YOIIOHIOOHENY RAD.WAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 

TTX COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 

% Ownership 

25.64 
12.50 
46.86 
15.00 

100.00 

100.00 

21.47 
78.53 

100.00 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paiticolan of balances al the beginmng and doseof the yearand of all dianges duiing die yearin Accomt No. 731. *Road and Equipmeat 
IVopeity". and Accoutt No. 732. Tnipioveineats on Leased nopeity", dassified by primaiy accounts in accordance with die Unifoim System of Accounu for 
Railioad Companies. The balances, by primaiy accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in cohimn (b) and all changes made duiing the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to CO, indusive. Coluinn (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to OQ, indusive. Giand totals of columns (b) and Oi) should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 aad 732 for the respective periods; if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) aie to be shown disbuisements made for the specific puipose of puRhasing, constnicting, and equipping new Unes. and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Instnic&on 2-1, "Items to be chaiged", of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In cohmm (d) is to be shown die cost of a lailway or poition thereof, acquired as an opetaring entity or system by punhase. meiger, consolidation, 
reoiganization, receivership sale or tiansfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be induded all entries covering expenditures for additions and bettennents, as defined, whether or not replacing odier 
propeity. 

5. In coluinn (0 shonld be entered all credits lepresentmg propeity sold, abandoned, or otherwise letiRd. 
6. Both the ddnt and credit involved in eadi tiansfer, adjustment, or deaiance between road and eqinpmem accounts, should be included in the column in 

which the item was initiaUy induded; also the transfer of prior years'ddiits or credits ftom investment in road and equipment to opeiating expenses or oflier 
accounts, or vice veisa, should be induded in the column apphcable to cunent items of Uke nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fiiUy 
exidained when m excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual chaige of S 100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transpoitation Pmposes", state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details whidi will identify the propeity. 

8. Repoit on line 29 amounts not inchidiUe m the primaiy road accounts. The items repotted should be briefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remaiks" below. Amounis should be repoited on this fine only under special drcumstances, usually after peimission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when exphuning the amounts repotted. Respondents must not make aibitraty 
changes to the printed stab or column headings without specific authority from the Commissian. 

9. If during the year a seginem of transpoitatian propeity was aapnied, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giviag temiini and the cost <^ the propeity to the lespondeaL Also fnimsh a statement of die amoum included in each piinuuy account 
representing such propeity acquired, ref ening to die eolnmn or columns in which the entries appear. 
10. If an amoiim of less than $2,000 is used as dre minimnm for additions and betteniieots to propeity investmem accounts as provided for in Instiucti^ 

2 of tfae Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in afootnote die amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 Roadlmtials: CR Year 1995 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUmOENT 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 

diedc 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for tianspoitarion puiposes 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendimies 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culveits 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier tradcmaterial 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Stations and office bnildiogs 
(17) Roadway buddings 

(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehonses 
(22) Storage wardiouses 
(23) Whaives and docjcs 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/CCFC tenninals 
(26) Communicaaon systems 
(27) Signals and mteriodcers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) NfisoeUaneous sttucoues 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop madmety 
(45) Power-tdam madmiety 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Looomotives 
(53)FrBigfat-tiaincat$ 
(54) Passenger-tiain can 
(55) Ifigbway leveane equipment 
(56) Floatmg equi(uieat 
(57) Wodc equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) romrntw systems and wmd piocessiiig equipment 

li^l'AL EXfiiNuil UKb:s tummiVUfMUNi 

(76) Interest during constniction 
(80) Odier elements of investment 
00) Constmction in progress 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
hftp 1 HH i n ff 

ofyear 

(b) 
111.194 
208.160 

2,589 
25.638 

204.420 
2.575 

U02,651 
2,474,669 

882^90 
830 

166372 
11,945 

480 
3 U 9 4 

83,589 

936 
80,150 
57,640 

103.038 
328.291 

1,140 
8,771 
3,860 

97,126 
41,034 
49085 

3,682 

6,284.149 

1.183375 
719,983 

2,829 

82,725 
35,980 
76310 

2,101,202 

419537 
8,805288 

cxpcDOitiircs 
dunng year 
for original 

road & equip-
ment&road 

(0 

expenditures 
during year 
forpuchase 

hnes, leoig-
amzations, 

etc. 

(d) 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
diedc 

Expenditures for 
additions 

daring die year 

(e) 

42 
9.407 

5.966 
28.778 

54.023 
138.259 
43336 

492 
18.096 

4.448 
1.995 

603 
19365 
16.644 
44.703 

832 
9 

6.127 
3.132 
2.912 

57 

399.226 

96,013 
72288 

1.554 
217 

13,913 
183,985 

(93,156) 
490,055 

Credite for 
propeity letirBd 
during die year 

(f) 

U94 
7,878 

3 
3.916 
5.840 

61.819 
109298 
48.914 

13 
1.023 

8 

2.123 
837 

1.602 
(207] 

(1,593) 
4,005 

622 
1 

4.716 
959 
156 

253227 

141.060 
50.430 

39 

(403) 
4.796 

10,438 
206360 

6,775 
466362 

Net dianges 
during the year 

(8) 

(1252) 
1JS29 

(?) 
2.050 

22.938 

(7.796) 
28.961 
(5.578) 

479 
17.073 

(8) 

2325 
1.158 

(999) 
19.572 
18237 
40.698 

210 
8 

1.411 
2.173 
2.756 

57 

145.999 

(45.047) 
21,858 

(39) 

1,957 
(4,579) 
3,475 

(22375) 

(99,931) 
23,693 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

109.942 
209.689 

2386 
27.688 

227358 
2375 

1294.855 
2303,630 

877,012 
1309 

183,645 
11,937 

480 
33,619 
84,747 

936 
79,151 
77212 

121275 
368,989 

1,140 
8,981 
3,868 

98337 
43207 
52,041 

3,739 

6,430,148 

1,138328 
741,841 

2.790 

84,682 
31,401 
79,785 

2,078,827 

320,006 
8,828.981 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. P E P R F n ATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in cdumns (b) and (e). for eadi primaiy acoount, the depieciitian base nsed to oonfiite the depiedation cfaaiges for ^ 
depedasioa base used to campme the depieciaiion chaiges for the mooA of December, m cdumns (d) and (g) show the composite 
month of Deceniber, and on hnes 30 and 39 of these cdunus show die oonqiosite peroeniage for aU load and equqmient accoonts, respecdvd^^ 
account composite nies to the depreciation base nsed m computing tbe chaiges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciatian base for the sam^ 
llie d^ieciatioa base sbouU not indude die cost of equipment used, bu not owned, lAen tfae rents therefore aie inehded in the rant for eqmpine^ 
31-2S40.3S-21-00.35-23-O03S-22-0Oand3S-2S^. It shodd indode the cost of cqn^meat owned and leased to othen wfaen die rents dierefiam are inchided in die rem for equipment 
Acoount Nos. 32-21-00.3^2^00.3^23-00,32-25-00.36-21-00.3fr-22^». 36-23-00 and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite ntes used dioold be those piesenbed or otheiwise amhonzed by the 
Commissian, except Aat wfaere Ifae use of component ntes has been audiorized. die composite ntes to be shown for be lespective priinaty accounts sho^ 
diaiges developed by die use of the authorized ntes. If any changes in ntes were effecdve during die year, give Mpaidedan in a footaole. 
2. AS leased propeities inay be combined and one composite nte coiqiuted for each primaiy account, or a sepante schedde inay be inebided fbr eacfa such p r o p ^ 
3. Showincdumns(e),(f)and(g}daisapphcabletoLessorpn)peny,wfaendieiemdieiefoRisududedinAccauttNos.31-11-00.31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21^^ 
4. If depreciation accnials faave bean discontinued for any account, die depreciation base diodd be reponed. neveidieless.m suppon of d^reeiation reseives. Anflioriqr for die discontinuance of 
accruals should be shown in a fbotnote indicaung the accounted) efieoed. 
5. Disdosures in dure^ectivesections of dusschedulemay be oimtted if ddiertotdroadleasedfrDmodienortotdeqmpmaitleasedfiom odien npiesenls less dian5%ofto^ 
or total eqmpment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

- 3 0 . 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Acoount 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3)GradinR 
(4) Odier. riaht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridees. tiestles. and culveiu 
(7) Elevated stiuctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier tiacjc material 

(IDBallast 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwav bnildinss 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fiid stations 
(20) Shops and ensinehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and OR whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC temiinals 
(26) Comiiinnicarion systems 
(27) Signals and intolodceis 
(29) Power (dants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) \Gscellaneons stmcmres 

09)PnUicimDiovements-Constinciian 
(44) Shop machinety 
(45) Power-plant tnarhineiy 
All other road accounte 
AmoitizaSicn (odier than 
defense pioiects) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(52) Looomotives 
(53)lTBshMiaincars 
(54) Passenger-ttain cars 

(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Wodc eqniiiment 
(58) Mscelianeons eqaiiimeat 
(59) Comixaer systems and woid 

nrocessing eqnipaient 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation Base 

1/1 At 
1 )C-B IpHlHff 

ofyear 
(b) 

163.480 
2359 

26.614 
193226 

1.132.181 
2226389 

791.680 
729 

146245 
9.660 

153 
31241 
83352 

936 
80.084 
54387 

101241 
315.483 

1.137 
8320 
3.838 

84383 
39246 
41.800 

2.019 

1.171374 
566.980 

55297 
15.769 

73347 
1.882.967 

7.424.050 

12/1 At 
dose 

ofyear 
(c) 

167.916 
2357 

27213 
216.781 

1.136.808 
2267.038 

796372 
1.021 

156315 
9.660 

153 
33316 
84385 

936 
79.085 
70.871 

117309 
355.450 

1.137 
8.822 
3.847 

88296 
41.472 
44.609 

2.076 

_ 5.714.045 

1.125201 
609.849 

57.892 
8.956 

76.667 
1.878365 
7392,610 

Annual 

rate 
Opeiceat) 

(d) 

138 
1.84 
138 
3.00 

3.15 
2.06 
2.42 
735 
7.46 
3.46 
333 
3.48 
4.00 

2.19 
3.03 
620 
639 
4.10 
3.73 

1035 
3.61 

10.00 
1.99 
5.75 
0.65 

i 9 8 

5.91 
6.63 

5.99 
13.78 

15.76 
639 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

DepredarionBase 

1/1 At 
bpgimung 

ofyear 
(e) 

12/1 At 
dose 

ofyear 

ff) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE 5% RULE 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 . 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

. 3 0 . 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

-22-1 isl 
NOTE Tnck stnctare (accounts 8.9and 11) d^redationiates are based on oonsisteotuse of die Compaoy's net 
salvage medwd, which podnces financial statement results consistent widi die mediod suggested by Dodcet No. 36988. 
The Company's mdhodology has been approved by difcComimssioiL 
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335. A C C U M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N - R O A D AND E Q U I P M E N T O W N E D A N D U S E D 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disdose die required infonnation m reganl to crediu and ddrits to Account No. 735 Accumulated dqijedation: Road and Equipment Property, during the year 

relating to owned and used road and equipmenL Indude enbies for dqiredanon of equipmeat owned but not used when the resulting rente are induded in the 

"Lease Reatal-Credit-Eqaqiment" accounte and "Odier-Rents-Credit-Equipment" accounts. Exdude any entnes for depredation of equipmem dial is used but not 

owned when die resulting rente are induded in "Lease Rental-Defait-Equ^nent" accoimt and "Odier Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounte. (See Schedule 351 for die 

accumulated depreaatimi to road and equipment owned and leased to othen). 

2. If any data are induded in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 

3 . A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy aocount should be designated Dr. 

4. If there is any inconsistency between the ciedite to die reserve as shown in coluinn (c) and die diaiges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be given. 

5 . Enter amounte representing amoitization under an audiorized amortization program other dian for defense projecte on hnes 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3)Gndmg 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expentiuies 

(S) Tunnds and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresdes. and culvens 

(7) Elevated stmcmres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier trade material 

(IDBallast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and ofSce buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(30) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Whaives and dodcs 

(24) C6al and ore whaives 

(7S)TQFC/CaFCtemmiBls 

(26) Comniumcation systems 

(27) Sipials and interiodcen 

(29) Power plans 

(35) Miscdianeous strnduies 

(37) Roadway madnnes 

09) Hibiic liupiuvemens-O a IM I uction 

(44)Sbqpmacfaineiy* 

(45) Powepplant maddnay 

All otfaer load accounts 

Amoidzadon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

( ^ ) fieigbM«aiu cas 

(54) hssengeMiam can 

(56) Floating equmment 

(57) Wodc equipment 

(58) Mscellaneons eqdpment 

(59) Coinptiif f systems and woid 

prr" * Effing T̂ jiinftnffiT 

AluoiniainHi AdjiiMiiif lite 

TOTAL EQUIRMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 

St DCEDllDE 

ofyear 

year 

(b) 

23.452 

712 

2.685 

46.984 

2.769 

215.944 

340.690 

1319 

492 

48.876 

4242 

338 

9273 

31.021 

37 

23.135 

27394 

70324 

120.920 

434 

4.986 

391 

67.109 

4.836 

25,196 

3,185 

46,177 

241,024 

1364345 

543,933 

319342 

1,960 

49,739 

29,780 

61,135 

1,005,889 

2370234 

CREDirS TO RESERVE 

Duiing the year 

C3iaigesto 

operating 

eaqieases 

( 0 

2,736 

47 

448 

6316 

35.831 

46364 

20224 

64 

11310 

334 

5 

1.168 

3363 

21 

2,426 

4211 

6,600 

13,787 

42 

929 

139 

8,820 

810 

2336 

13 

168,944 

68,426 

40,644 

3299 

1,759 

11,744 

125,872 

294,816 

Odier 

credits 

(d) 

2369 

Dr. (35) 

11,461 

36 

24 

1 

62 

49 

341 

27 

85 

452,644 

467264 

17 

300 

317 

467381 

Retire-

(e) 

3,377 

2 

259 

4,128 

44,845 

74,735 

32,444 

13 

716 

3 

1,477 

524 

1,604 

218 

221 

3310 

622 

2,775 

448 

72271 

243,992 

143204 

46,163 

40 

2,767 

4,804 

10322 

207300 

451,492 

Odier 

(f) 

5,117 

19,747 

608 

182,861 

208333 

0 

208333 

Balance 

aldose 

ofyear 

(s) 

22,811 

757 

2,874 

51,941 

2,769 

201.778 

304233 

(10,865) 

543 

59,494 

4374 

343 

8,964 

33,860 

58 

23,957 

31387 

76,965 

131,446 

476 

5293 

530 

73,495 

5225 

27,817 

3,198 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

45369 28 1 

438336 

1348228 

469,155 

313,823 

1,920 

50271 

26,735 

62374 

300 

924378 

2,472,806 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

* To be reported with equipmem eatpenses rather than W & S ei^eases. 

See notes page 39. 
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339. ACCRUED LLUULTTY-LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

1. Disclose die lequind mfomiationielaang to credits and ddnts of Accoum 772, "Accnied Ijabihty Ixased Ropeny", during die year coneemmg load and eqd 
2. In column (e), ester amounts cfaaiged to openting expenses; in coluinn (e), enter debits to account arising £rom letiienieuls; in coluinn (f), enter amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistenaes between credits to account, diaiges to opennng expenses and payments to lesson shodd be fdly explained. 
4. Requued disdosure may be omitted if leased road and eqmpment propeny represents 5% or less of total propeny owned and used. 
5. If sedemem for depieciation IS made auiendy between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by die accounting company, show in cohnnn (c) d^ 
to openting expenses, and in cdumn (f) show payments made to the lessor in seidement dureof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 
diedc 

Aoooimt 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) (jrading 
(4) Odier. right-of-way eiqienses 
(5) Tunnels and stibways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Bevated stnutures 
(8) Ties 
9 ) Rail and odier trade material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Feaces. snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildmgs 
(17)Roadwitybaildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TQF(XX)FC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and inteilodcen 
(29) PPwer plante 
(31) Power-txanstmssion systeass 
(35) Nfisoellaneous stncbres 
(37) Roadway madnnes 

(44)Shopinadmieiy* 
(45) POwer-idant madrinwy 
All odier road accounte 

Amoitizatian (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(53)Fragbt-t]aincaR 
(54} PftsscogCT-traiQ C8IS 
(55) IfighwBQr Rveaae eqmpmeat 

\5o) Flostios equqmicot 
(57) Woric eqnqxneot 
(58) Kfisoellaneous equipment 

piof!PjtMHg eqiuianent 
^HWfl^TU^^|Oft /VuVBMOaCBuS 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 
at 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Duiing die year 

Chaiges 
to 

operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier 
acdds 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During die year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5% RULE 

Odier 
ddate 

(f) 

Balance 
at 

dose 
ofyear 

(R) 

' 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

*Tobeiiqioited widiequipmwit eapenses rather dian W & S ffipfmes. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
0)ollais in thousands) 

1. Show in colunm (b) for each primaty account the depreciation base used m computing the depieciation chaiges for the month of Januai>-, and m 
column (c) show dre dqneaation base used in compubng die depreciation diaiges for dw mondi of December, in oohitnn (d) sho w die oomporite i ^ 
used m cotnpoting dw depredation chaiges for die mondi of Deoember, and on lines 30 and 40 of diese colnmns show dre composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounte, respectively, asowtainBd by applying the piimaty accotmt composite tales to tfae depredaiinn base used in computing the 
diarges for December and dividing the totd so cainputed Ity the totd depreciation base for the same month. TUs schedule should indude only improvemente 
to leased piopeity charged to accoum 732. "biprovemente on Leased Ptopeity". The composite rales used should be diose prescribed or odwiwise 
authorized Ity the Commisrion. except diat where the iise of component rates has been authorized, tlw composite rates to be shown for tlw respective pnmaty 
aocounte should be reoompoted from die December chaiges developed fay the use of tfae authorized rates. K any changes in rates were effective dunng 
dw year, give fiill paiticulara in a footnote. 

2. All improvemente to leased propenies may be combined and one composite rate computed for each piimaty account, or a separate schedule may be 
mduded for each snch propeity. 

3. If depreciation accmals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be repotted, neverthdess, in support of deptedation 

4. Disdosures in die respective sections of diis sdiedule may be omitted if eidier totd road leased fiom odiera or total equipment leased fram others 
represente less dian 5% ofdie totd road owned or totd equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41. Grand Totd. should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 

Chedc 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gradins 
(4) Odier rishtpof-way expendimres 
(5) Tunnds and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stiucmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier trade materid 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Rid stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & dodcs 
^ ) Cod & ore whaives 
(2S) TOFCVCOFC teiminds 
(7Si rnmmunicatian systems 
(27) Signds & interiockeis 
(29) Power plante 

07) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop madnneiy 
(45) Power-idant madrinety 

Amoitization (Adjnslmeate) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Looomotives 
(S3) Frdght-train can 
^ ) Passenger-tnrin can 

(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Kfiscellaneons equipment 
(59) Computer systems and woid 

DIDCCSSIDS eO^DDDQCQl 

Amoitizatioa Adiustments 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 

Depreaation base 

At beginning ofyear 

(b) 

At dose of year 

(0 

DETAIL OMITTEU - 5% RULE 

-
47365 56.024 

Annud composite 

tale ^wrcent) 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

* To be iBiwited widi equipment exoense rather dian W&S exnenses. 1 
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38 CR Year 1995 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECLiTION • IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
03oUan in diousands) 

1. Enter dw requued infoimation conceming ddate and credite to aocount 733, "Accumulated Dqiredation-Improveineau on Leased Property", 
daring the year rdatiiig to impnivemenb made to road and equipment property leased from odien, dw d^redation diaiges for which are induded 
in operating expenses of the reqmndenL 

2. If any entries are made for oolumn (d) "Oher credite" or column (f) "Odier delate", state dwfocte occasioning sudi entries on page 35. A debit 
balance in coluinn (b) or (g) fbr any piimaty aoooum should be shown in paienthesis or designated "Di^. 

3 Any inronfiW"^ butwMM tli>- rttMt* tn die mmtve M idinwn in cnliimn (c) and (kr. rhargen to npwirting eipaiMes should he ftJly explained on page 35. 
4. Show in cohmm (e) tfae debite to the reseive arismg from retiremente. These debite shouM not exceed investment, eta 
5. Details in the respective sections of lUs sdwdule may be omiited if eidwr told niad leased from odien or totd equipment leased from o d ^ 

represente less than 5% of total road owned or totd equipment owned, respectivdy. However. line 39 Grand Totd, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

39 

Ooss 
Chedc 

Aooount 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendibires 
(5) Tnmwls and subways 
(6) Bridges, ttestles & cuKerts 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier tiadc materid 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & dodcs 
(24) Cod & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/CCX^ teiminds 

(27) Signds & intetiodcen 

(31) Power-transmission tystems 
(35) NfisceUaneons stractnies 

(44)Shopmadiineiy* 
(45) Pbwer-plant machinety 
All other nad aooooDte 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(S2) Locomotives 

(54) Pusens6F4ism cus 
(55) Ifi^wsy leveoDe eqmpment 
(56) Floatms eqoipncat 
(57)WoikecimpmeDt 
O o ) JnlSOCUaDCOOS OQIBDOSeOt 

processmg equijaijeat 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Baianoe at 
nftfflHi a " ' P 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDTTS TO RESERVE 
During dw year 

Chaigesto 
operating 
txpeosts 

(0 

Odwr 
aedite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

(e) 

Odwr 
debite 

(f) 

_ 

Bdance 
aldose 
ofyear 

(g) 

DETAIL O M m E D - 5% RULE 

27^12 2,740 376 34,883 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
_ 3 8 _ 
- 3 9 -

* To be repotted widi eqnqniciit expense radwr dian W&S ca^iense. 
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Notes to Schedule 33S-AccumulatBd Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

1. Ihe credits to the reserve as shown in coluinn (c) exceed charges to operating expenses due to the 
cqutalization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 $294,816 
Schedule 339 143 
Schedule 342 2,740 
Schedule 351 168 
Schedule 410 $289,799 

$297.867 $289,799 

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway: 
Salvage 
Salvage Costs - Asset Impairment Reserve -1 
Establish Impairment Reserve - II (Net Book Value & Removal) 

Equipment: 
Salvage 
Impairment Reserve - n (READ) 

Total column (d) 

3. Entries to Other Debits (column f) 

Roadway: 
Removal Costs 
Bridge Removal Reserve 
Impairment Reseive -1 Removal 
Impairment Reserve -1 Transfer to Impairment Reseive II 
Establish Impairment Reserve - II Salvage 

Total column (f) 

$8,068 

$14,620 
8.754 

443,890 

467,264 

17 
300 

317 

$467,581 

$24,864 
608 

5.661 
60,000 

117,200 

$208.333 
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350. D E P K F n ATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
Pol lan in dionsands) 

L This schedule is to be used m cases viiiere dw rdated deprecianon reseive is canted m die accounte of dw respondent and dw rem dwrdium is 
induded in Aocounte 32-11-00.32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-2240 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c). for eadi property account, dw depredation base used in computing dw depredation for dw inondis of Jannaty and 
December, respectivdy, widi respect to road and equipment owned by dw respondent bm leased to odieis, dw depreciation charges fbr vUch are not 
indudible in opeiating nxpoises of dw lespondent, bnt for wfaidi dw depieciation reseive is recorded in dw accounte of dw respondenL Ifdwbasefor 
road is odier dian tfae origind cost or estitnated oiigind cost as found Ity dw C:aiiinnsaon's Bureau of Aocounte, b r o u ^ to a cuirent date fay the 
reqioiident from ite Order No. 3 records and accounte, or is odwr dian ledger vdue for equipment, a fiill explanation dioidd be given. 

3. In cdnmn (d) show dw conqiositB rates iised to compute dw depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of diis oolunm show die composite 
penxntage for aU ntad ami eqmpmem accounts, lespectively, ascertained tty applying the priniaty aocounte ooiiiposite lates to dw depredation base 
used to compnte die depieciation for December and dividing dw totd also computed by dw dqaedation base. 

4. If depredation acciiids faave been disoontiDued for any aoconnt, tfae dqmdation base sfaould be iqwited, iieveitfadess, in support of dqnedation 
reseives. Audionty for the discontinuance of aoduals should be shown in a footnote indicating the acoount(s) affected. 

5. If dw totd road leased to odwn is less dian 5% of die totd road owned; oiniL K totd equipment leased to odwn is less dian 5% of totd equipment 
owned; omiL However, line 39, Grand Totd, shonld be competed. 

Lme 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Chedc 

Aooount 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendimres 
(5) Tuuieb and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culvens 
(7) Elevated stroctuiBs 
(8)Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track materid 
(IDBallast 
03) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehonses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & dodcs 
(24) Cod & ore wfaaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC teiminds 

(27) Signds & interiocken 
(29) Pbwer plante 
(31) Power-transmissioA systems 
(35) NfisceUaneons stmciues 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Pdilic improvemeots-coasL 
(44) Sfaop madrinety 
(45) Power-plant madmety 
All odwr road aocounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) iTcigfat-ttam can 
(54) Passfinger-liain can 
(55) Ifii^way revenne eqmpment 
(56) Hoating eqaipnunt 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) KfisceUaneons equipment 
0 ^ Compnter systems and wtnd 

^ O T ^ . ^ U I P M a T T . _ ^ _ . 

GRANDTOTAL 

Deptedation base 
At beginning ofyear 

(b) 
At dose of year 

(0 

DETAIL OMTTIED - 5% RULE 

3,677 3,677 

rate^xTcenC) 

(d) 

N/A 

437 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
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No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

CR Year 1995 41 

351. ACCUMULAIKI) DEPRECUTION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHFRS 
(DoUan in tfaonsands) 

1. TUs schedule is to be used in cases where die depredation reserve is carried in tfae aocounte of dw respondent and the rent dierefnnn is induded m 
Accounte 32-11-00.32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22^, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disdose credite and debite to Acoount 735, "Accumdated Depredation-Road Equipnunt Propeity", during dw year rdating to road and equipment 
leased to odiers, dw depreciation chaiges for ^ncfa are not indodiUe in operatmg expenses of dw respondent, ^ e e schedule 330 for die reseive 
relating to road and eqtnpnwnt owned and used by dw respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for "Other credite", and "Other debite", state the facte oocasiomng sucfa eatries. A ddiit balance in colunms (b) or )g) for any 

4. Details in the respective sections of dus schedule may be omitted if dther totd road leased to odwn or totd equiptnent leased from odiera represente 
less than 5% of totd road owned or totd eqmpment owned, respectively. However, hne 39, Grand Totd, should be oomfdeted. 

Cmss 
Chrdf 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier nght-of-way expendimres 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track materid 
(IDBdlast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(IT) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fiid stations 
(20) Sfaops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres & docks 
(24) Cod & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(27) Signds & interiocken 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) NfisceUaneons stmcmres 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Pubhc anpiovenients-consL 
(44) Shop macfaineiyna*} 
(45) Power-tdant madnneiy 
All odwr road aocounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) FtdghMain can 
(54) Passenger-train can 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) NfisceUaneons equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

DIDCCSSflSff ^wmwBW^WT 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Bdanoe at 
beginmng 

ofyear 

(ti) 

CREDTTS TO RESERVE 
During tfae year 

Chaigesto 
operating 
ejqxDses 

(cl 

Odwr 
credite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire-
meate 

(e) 

Odwr 
debite 

(f) 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

(e) 

DETAIL ONirriED - 5% RULE 

1,157 168 1325 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be r^Mited widi eqnipiiieateg^ense ndwr dian W&S eqxase. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company) 

(Doilan in Thousands) 

andusedintbeRspeaileDt^taiiipoitalianseivieeL Siicfa pnreity inchides (a) the mvesttnait reponed in Aecoaits 731, "Road and EqiisimctfRopeity'\«id 732, 'Tuipiuvui^^ 

ItopcMy^ of the lespandeot, less any 731 or732 piopeny leased to odwis ibr dMu exdiBive i » of read, tiaek, or bridges Q n d u ^ 

EqnpDieiit leased 10 oAeis tmder s^aiate distina cootiaeB diaU not be dedncied fnm dw lespondeot^ 731 or 73^ 

including openting and lessor lailnads) ised by the lespondatt wfaa die lease is for exelisive use or cootnl of reads, tadES or bridges ( ^ ^ 

coveiBd by die contact). Ths excludes leased eqnipmtm fiom openting railioadsmider sepante distinct cent ia^ 

2. In oohinm (a), elusify eaeh company in dns sciiedufe as Rspoodeu (R), lessor niboad CL), inaetive or propiielaty company (F), and odier leased p 

3. In cdnnm (a) to (e), inchsive, fiist show tfae dau nqoesied fn dw respondot (R); next die data for coB^ames lAose eaare pnpeRi^ 

diviiled betweea lessor (L) and piDprieaiy(P)cainpanies;folIo«cd by daa for canies and cdieis(0),ponioas of whose piopeny are iised in tianspailation^^ Shows 

total for each dass of company in oolmnn (d) and (e). Then diow. as dednctions, data for oampoitation propeny leased to enmera and ediew. 

4. In eolnmn (e), line-had cairies report the miles of nad nsed in Une-hsul seiviee: Repon miles in wfaole manben. 

S.InoolDmn(d),showtfaeamoimtapplicableinAoconnts 731 and 73200 the booksof the oonipaniooiriiosenamesappearinoQhimnCb). Values of piopeny of camossegrpgatedbyestimateor 

otherwise shoald conespond in a m n m to die dedncdons nude by dw owneis in their lepons. IfsepaiatevalneisnatwailablceipUnatioDSshoaldbe given. Diffaenees between die amoimlssi 

cdinm(d) of this schedule and duainogits shown in cduiim(e), law 24, on ttw asset side of flu comparative general balance sheet of each individnalrailway,shoiiM be e^^ 

Book vatae induded in Aecounts 731 or 732 of dw owner dioaM be leponed in cohann (d) in refdenee to the iiivesiment of the respondent in du seearities of the 

be given for die contniy. Mediods efcariinaling (by capitaliiingigil»lsat6peicem or ottierwise) vdue of propeny ef private owners, or poiticns of propeny of odwr cairieis. sho 

6 . Tn fflrlimm (-;). T l l f "1 l» T " * " * " n t Ar^rmrimlim mA .pwMH^rinn mrt-m^ . . «f »!,» rinfr nf t k . y».>,w Ar^.n,tffif m T ^ , 7»< TtK^ . .y) T » , thM , . . ^ K i . . ! , ! . tn thr ^mgr t ty Itf^tr. e«niw« 

lAose names aie lisisd in cohmm (b), regaidkss of u te ie ttw reseives dmefor are iBoorded. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 

(Sec 

Ins.2) 

(a) 
R 

L 
L 

0 

(b) 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 

St. Lawiemx & Adirondatdc Rwy. Co. 
CSX Transportation Co., Lie. 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Investments 

Total 0 

Less: Investment in Raiboad RopeHy 
Leased to Others 

Indiana Harbcs Belt RR Co. 

* Leased ftir 30 years-cost will be the maintenance 
expense for 7 years and based cm tonnage thereafter. 

TOTAL 

Nfilesofroad 

nsed^eehis.4) 

(c) 

8,S60 

49 
26 

8,935 

mpiopeiQr 

(See Ins. 5) 

(«0 
8,828.981 

4.817 
« 

34.884 
20 

34.904 

(3.998) 

8.864,704 

Depreciation and 

defense proje^ 

(See Ins. 6) 

(a) 
2.509,014 

1.826 

4,737 
18 

4,755 

2,515,595 

Line 

No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 • 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

1 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars in Thonsands) 

1. In cdninns(b)ttiiDogh(e) give, by primaiy accoimts. ttw amount of investment at ttw dose of ttw year mpnpeny of lespondem and each groi9 or class of compames and prop 
2. The amoonts for iĤ Kmdrm and for eadi grotif or cUtB of coinpanies and propenies on line 44 herein. dionM conespond witti ttu amounts tor each cl«s of 0 ^ 
Schedule3S2A. Contmuingieconbdiallbemaintamedbyie^ndent of dupninaiypiopei^ accounts sepaiately fbreacfaconqiany of pnpeitymchidedindiescbedale. 

3. R^on on fane 29 amounts r^resennngcapitahzatian of rentals for leased pnpeny based on 6 peroent per year lAcie propeny is aot dassified by accoimts by noD-camero 
or vhero cost of piopeny leased fiom odwr carrien B not ascexamable. Ideniifynon«anierowneis.and briefly expUdnoa page 37 mediods of estunating value of prapeny of non-camos 
or property of ottier cairias. 

otainedfxomtfaeCommssumfbresoepcioDstopRscribedaocooatuî  Reference to such authority sbould be made v^en explainmg the amoui^ Re^ondents must not make 
aibitrazy dianges to the printed stub or column headings wi Aont specific authority from the Commission. 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

Cross 
dwdc 

Acoount 

(a) 

(2) Land for tiansportation pmposes 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odwr, right-of-way expendituies 
(5) Tunnds and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culveib 
(7) Elevated stnicmies 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odiertradcmaterid 
(lI)BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fiid stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage wardionses 
(23) Whaives and dodcs 

(25) TOFC/COFC leiminds 
(26) Cammunication systems 

(27) Signds and interiockeis 
(29) Power phmts 
(31) Power-tnnsmisdon systems 
(35) Kfiscdlaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway madnnes 

(39) PuWc inqxoveinents-Coiistiiiction 
(44)Shopmacfaineiy 

(45) Ptiwer-idant macUneiy 
Leased property c^atalized 

rentd (explain) 
Odwr (specify an' oqilain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
( 5 ^ Locomotives 
(53) Ecesght-tnin can 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Ifighway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equinneot 

(57) Wo± eqnipiiMnt 
(58) NfisceUaneons equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

piDcesdngequipmeDt 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during coostmctKHi 
(80) Odwr dements of investment 

GRANDTOTAL 

Respondem 

(b) 

109,942 

209,689 
2,586 

27,688 
227358 

2,575 
1,294,855 
2,503,630 

877,012 

1,309 
183,645 

11,937 
480 

33,619 
84,747 

936 
79,151 
77.212 

121,275 

368,989 
1,140 
8,981 
3,868 

98,537 
43,207 
52,041 

3.739 

6.430.148 
1.138328 

741,841 

2,790 

84,682 
31,401 

79,785 
2,078,827 

320,006 

8,828,981 

Lessor 
Railroads 

( 0 

316 
729 

705 

869 
1383 

339 
79 
53 

22 

211 

111 

4,817 

4,817 

(pnipiietaiy 

(d) 

Odwr 
Leased 

(e) 

2.442 
Cr (174) 

Cr. (165) 

Cr. (714) 
Cr. (858) 

Cr. (130) 
Cr. (1) 

31368 

Cr. ai) 
Cr. 07) 

294 

Cr. (125) 
Cr. (846) 

Cr. (5) 
Cx. (6) 

a (139) 

30.893 

13 

13 

30,906 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620, oolumn Qi) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Line 620, cdumn ( ^ 

Lines 136 thra 138 eolnmn (f) 
Lines 118 dun 123. and 130 dim 135 column (f) 

Line 231, cdumn (f) 
Line 230, column (f) 

Lines Wf/, ?08, 211, 212, cohmm (f) 
Lines 226, 227, coluinn (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column CD 

Line 213. eolnmn (f) 
Line 232, cdumn (6 
l ine 317. cdumn (f) 

lines 202, 203, 216, odumn CD (equd to or greater 
tfaan, but variance cannot exceed fine 216, cohmm CD 

lines 221, 222, 235, eolnmn (0 (equd to or greater 
tfaan, bm variance cannot exceed line 235, column (f) 

lines 302 dun 307 and 320, cohimn CD (eipid to or 
grealar dian, bnt vaiiance cannot exceed fine 6JU, 
cohmm CD 

l ine 507, odnmn (f) 
l ine 508. eotamn Of) 
l ine 509. cohmm CD 
l ine 510. cdnmn (0 
l ine S l l . oihonn CD 
Line 512. eotamn CD 
l ine 513. eotamn CD 
Line 514. odnmn CD 
l ine 515. odnmn CD 
l ine 516. odnmn CD 
l ine 517. cdnmn CD 

SCHEDULE 450 

X4ne 4 ff*"*inii b 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

SCHEDULE210 

Line 14, oohimn (b) 
l ine 14, column (d) 
l ine 14, ootamn (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Line 29 cohimn (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

.SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) dun (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thiu (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

lines 5, 38, coluinn CD 
Lines 24, 39, eotamn (f) 
lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41 . eotamn (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

i&aas line 24, columns (b) duu (d) ptas line 24, 
oolnmns (e) tfara (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, colnmns (c) and (d) 
lines 24. 39, cdumns (c) and (d) 
lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 4L colunms (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39. eotamn (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40, 41. eotamn (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

l ine 1, cdnmn (j) 
Line 2, odnmn 0*) 
l ine 3, cofanm (j) 
Line 4, cdnmn (j) 
l ine 5, cdnmn (j) 
Line 6, ccumm (jj) 
l ine 7, eotamn (j) 
Line 8, odnmn 0) 
l ine 9, odnmn (j) 
l ine 10, odnmn (j) 
l ine 11. cohmm (j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

l ine 47 cohmm b 

Year 1995 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE 410 

SPECIAL CHARGK 

Included in 1995 Operatmg Expenses is a $283,412,000 special chaige which reduced net income for the year 1995 
by 175,412,000 (See Note 2 to the Financial Statements). The following identifies the components of the special chaige 
as recorded in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses: 

ITEM 

Asset Disposition Charge 

Employee Separation Costs 

Total Special Charge 

IN THOUSANDS 

$280,912 

$2,500 

$283,412 

SCHEDULE 410 

Way and Structures 
Line 150, Column (e) 

General and Administrative 
Line 618, Column (e) 

Line 620, Column (e) 
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Roadlnitids: CR Year 1995 5Ib 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 

Railroad Annnd Report R-l 



52 Roadlnitids CR Year 1995 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report &eigbt expenses ody. 
1 llie total deprecialion ezpeme reponed in eolnmn (b). line 29, shonld balance to Ae sum of tfae depredalion expense reported in schedule 410, cohimn (f) lines, 136.137. and 138. 
3. Rqionincoha]>n(c)dwlcase/ia«als{oilhevariouspiDpenycalegoiiesofWayaBdStiucmies. Ihe total net lease/resial reported in coliiasi(c), Une 29 shodd balance the net amount 

ieponedinsehedale410,ooIiBnn(0.1ines 118 through 123, phislines 130 thnnghl3S. If an entire nad oi segment of tnck is leased aod if the aetod breakdown of leaseAtotals by 
prepeny csiegonK s not known, app>rtion the leaseftenids based OD die perceoiage of tfae categories'd^iedaiiao bases to Ifae dep^ 

losed propeny. Use Schedde 3S2B of dns report for obtanuig die depredation bases of tfae categones of leased pnpaV-
4. AmoitizationadjisbnentdeaA nad property type vUchis inelnded in colimn(b)sfaaUbenpeatedincdiiinn(d) as adeUtoici^ 

on hne 29 shall eqnal the adjustment reported on hne 29 of schedule 33S. 

5. Repnit on line 28 an odwr lease lenals not qiportioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Line ll.Accountl6,shoddnotiicludecoiiiputeranddattprocessingequipmcDtieportedonline37ofscbedde4lS. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Chedc 

• 

Propeity 

account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
• 

-

Categoiy 

(a) 

Grading 

(Xher right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnds and subways 
Bridges, tiestles, and odveits 

Elevated stmctures 

Ties 

Rail and other tiadcmateiid 

Ballast 

Fences, sntywsheds, and signs 

Station and a£Gce buildings 

Roadway buildmgs 

Water stations 

Fiid Stations 

Shops and engindionsw 

Stonge warehouses 

Whaives and dodcs 

Cod and oie vAaaves 

TOFOCOFC tenmnals 

Communicatioii systems 

Power plants 

ftfisoellaneons stxuctnies 
Roadway madnnes 

Power plant madnnes 
Odier leaseAentals 

TOTAL 

Depiedation 

(b) 
N/A 

2,855 

47 
448 

6,559 

36,080 

47.100 

20386 

65 
12292 

334 
5 

1.169 

3J43 

20 
2,427 

4,378 

6,640 

14,024 

42 
929 
139 

1,932 

821 
13 

WA 
162,048 

Lease/Rentds 

(net) 

(0 
2 
5 

6 

18 
13 
4 
1 

1 

1 

40473 
40.624 

adjustmeflt 
during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Rq»rtfirdgbt expenses oidy. 

2. Repon by type of equipment all natiird expenses relating to the eqmpment fimctions (sdaries and wages, materids, tools, sqiplies. Aids and lubricants, 
purdiased seivices and general). 

3. Repon in cduinn (b) net repair expense exduding the eost to repair damaged equipmenL 

Sdiedde 415, coluinn (^), will bdance to Sdiedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Hne 5 plus Hne 38 conpaied to die snm of Schedde 410, Unes 202,203 {dus 216 (exduding wredc iqiairs). Do not repoit m Sdiedde 
415, Equipment Damaged fiom Schedde 410, Une 204. 

(b) Fraght Cats, Une 24 jdus Une 39 compared to die sum of Schedde 410, Unes 221,222 phis 235 (exduding wredc rqiairs). Do not lepon in Schedde 
415, Equipment Damaged fiom Sdiedde 410, Une 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Hoating Equipment (Une 35), Passenger and Odier Revenue Eqmpment Qine 36), Computer and Data 
Processmg Eqmpment (bne 37), Madnneiy-Odier Equipment (Hne A(S), plus Wodc and Odier Non-Revemie E q u ^ e n t (hue 41) compared to Schedde 
410, the sum at Hnes 302 duough 307, indusive, plus Une 320 (exduding wreck repairs). Do not rqwrt in Schedde 415, Eqinpment Damaged from 
Schedule 410, Hne 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Sdiedde 410 are credit amoimts. 

llie aUocation of frdght car repair expense repottaUe on Schedule 415 by car 9pes shall be in accordance widi Instniction 2-21, Fidght train repair 

costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Dqneciation expense for eadi class of eqmpment by car type shall be repoited in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased propeity. Accounts 
732 and 733, use a siqiidementaiy Schedde 415, which will rdate to Scheddes 340 and 34Z 

Depredation charges rqmted on columns (c) and (d) will babnce to Sdwdnle 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Hne 5 plus 38 compared to Sdiedde 410, Hne 213. 

(b) Frdght Cars, hne 24 pins line 39 compared to schedule 410, Une 232. 

(c) Sum of Ifighway Eqmpment (line 32); Floating Equipmem (Hne 35); Passenger and Odier Revenue Eqmpment Qine 36); Computer and Data 
Processing Eqmpment (Hne 37); Macfaineiy-Odier Eqmpment Qine 4(1); and Woric and Odier Non-Revenue Equipment Qine 41) compared to 
Sdiedule4I0,Hne317. 

5. Amoitization adjiistment of eadi eqdpmem type wUch is iiidiided in eolnmn (c) shall be tepoited in coltimn (e) as a delrit or credit to the appropriate Hne 
item; tfae net adjustmem <m Une 43 shaU equd dw eqiiqanent atnoitization adjtistnum appUcaUe to eqinpinent iised in fieight saivice i n d i ^ ^ 
Une 39, column (c), of Sdiedde 335. 

6. Lease^tentals repoited in cdumn (0 shodd bdance to oohimn (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Hne 5 plus 38 compared widi Schedule 410, Unes 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Fidght Can, Une 24 phis 39 compared widi Schedule 410, Hnes 226 idns 227 (note diat Schedule 410, Unes 230 and 231, are repotted in Scfaedule 
414 and are not to be induded in Sdiedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentds for All Odier Eqmpment, Unes 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, wiU balance to Sehednle 410, Unes 311,312,315 and 316, excqit for 
die interchange rentd oo tiailen and containeis which is rqxnted in Scfaedule 414. Therefore, bodi Sdwdnles 414 and 415 shonld be used vdien balancing 
Lease^Rentals Odier Equipment to Sehednle 410. Do not report in Sciiedule 415 die Tiailer and Container rentals rqxffted in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by type3ofeqnipmealshaUberepoitedinoohnnns(g)and0i)andsfaoiddnotindndedieoostofEqnipDaeatUsedBntNot Owned «dien 
die rents dierefore ate induded in die rent for equ^nent and Aecoont Nos. 31-21-00,31-224X), 31-23-00,35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It sfaodd 
indnde die Cost cf Eqmpment Owned and Leased to Others when die rents are induded in the rent fbr Egmpmeat Account Nos. 32-21-(X), 32-22-00, 
32'23-Oa 36-21-00,36-224)0, and 36-23-Oa 

PiopertyUsedBntNot()wtteddiodda]sobeindndedvidiendierentisindndedinAoconntNos.31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00, 31-224)0and 
31-23-00, indusive. 

Ihe graiid totd of each equiptnent aoootim in column 0i) of Scfaedule 330 should equd die tolds of Hne iteiiis oonstibiting the equipment account 
totals of oohimns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Acaannlated d^iedatian for eadi class of eqmpmeittdiaU be rqnited in odiBims® and (]). lite grand lotd of eacfa equipment resenwacooimt in 
cdnmn (gi. Schedule 335, shdl equd die combined aggregate told aocumnlated depreciation for Hne items cuustilutiiig die oonesponding equipiueut 
accounts lepoited in oolnmns (i) and 0*), on Scfaedule 415. 
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line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Chiss 
Checic 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

a) Tbedaiatobe 
(Z) Ihedatatobe 
(3) TbedatatDbe 

Roadlnitids: CR Year 1995 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in lliousands) 

Types of Eqmpment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Odier Locomotive-Yard 
Odier Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FRHGHT IRAIN CARS 
Box-Pldn 40 Foot 
Box-Pldn 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Eqmpped 

Gondola-Plain 
GondolthEquipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-(jenerd Seivioe 
Hopper-Open Top^pedd Senrice 
ReDigetator-Mecfaamcd 

Flat TOFOCOFC 
FlatKbdti-levd 
Flat^jenerd Seivice 
FbtOtber 
All Odier Freigfat Cars 
Cdiooses 
Auto Racks 
NfisceUaneons Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHr TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Tiaileis 
(Xher Trailers 
Refiigenoed C^omainen 
Odier Containers 
Bogies 
Chassb 
Odier Higfawqr Eqmpment freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Hani 
Locd Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

P&sscngcr and Ottier Reveouc Eqo^Miieot 

ffrngfat Potctiaiii) 
Compntfj systenos & woid processing equip. 
Macfaineiy-LooomotivesCl) 
Madmefy-Ireisht Can(2) 
MadniMy-Odin'Eqnpaiait(3) 
Wodc and Otbcf Nan-icvcDiie cquipmcot 

TOTAL OIHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
Coet expense) 

(b) 

9,005 
78,567 

87,572 

(568) 
10,123 
2,075 

10,915 
2,585 
3,983 

553 

(41) 
798 

2,889 
2,957 
1,641 
3,063 
4,147 

20 
7,698 

52,838 

116 
8,626 

67 

23 

8.832 

6,236 
2,769 
1^123 
1,864 
9.184 

21,976 
171,218 

Depreciation 

Owned 

( 0 

6,165 
22,117 

28082 

5,211 
813 

5,377 
1,473 
8,438 

473 
347 

66 
164 

413 

2.193 

24,968 

5.514 
1389 

905 
242 

5J958 
14,008 
67JZS8 

CqiitaHzed 
Lease 

(d) 

38,413 

38.413 

1,934 
2 

4,057 
112 

2,445 

20 

6,201 

14,771 

6,230 

1J079 
7,309 

60,493 

/VdlDSuQlCUt 

net during 
year 
(e) 

-

Ijne 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

reported on bne 38 in cotanm(b)is die amount i90«edinSdiedale410,eolnmn(f), ime 2IS,ndnctdbyteaBoeddeponin 
reported on Une 39 m coham (b) is dK amooot nponed in Sdednle 410, eohann (0, line 222, reduced by dre alloeable poitiai of line 235. 
repotted on line 40 in cohnmi 0>) is die amoum iqKBted in Scfaedofe 410, oohaan 0), Imes 302 duough 306, ledaoed by die i l ^ 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • EQUIPMENT - Contiimed 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 

Chedc 

Lease & Rentds 
(net) 

(f) 

(116) 
15,059 

14,943 

(15) 
6250 

23,697 
3,965 
8,575 

1,010 

(50) 

(5) 

3,226 

46.653 

1,173 

3,294 

2,146 
5 

6,618 

7,002 

19,530 
26,532 
94.746 

(1) Ibe data ID be reported oo bus 38,39 and 4 
(2) Hie dcpreciadaa to be reported CD bnes 38, 

Invesmient base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(B) 

109,910 
394,258 

504.168 

106,585 
16.636 

110,032 
30,143 

172,646 
9.667 
7,115 

U39 
3,363 

8,473 

44,874 

510,873 

2,790 

2,790 

62J)I0 
28,497 
18.571 
4,973 

105.140 
220,091 

1.237.922 

CapitaUzed 

lease 

(h) 

634,160 

634,160 

30347 
33 

63,430 
1,757 

38022 

316 

96,963 

230.968 

16.875 

10.943 
27.818 

892.946 

Accumdated depiedanon as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

29,497 
105,810 

135307 

31,386 
4,899 

32,401 
8,876 

50.939 
2.847 
2,095 

-

394 
990 

2,495 

13,114 

150,436 

1,920 

1,920 

51,115 
15032 
9,927 
2,658 

70,901 
149,833 
437,496 

Capitahzed 
lease 

(n 

333,848 

333,848 

26^56 
27 

49,458 
1,421 

37,960 

265 

47,700 

163387 

11059 

6.105 
17364 

514.599 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

}9 aad 40 in colunm (c) is calcdalsd by mdtiplying dre iivestment in eadi dement by dw effective ooa^osilB i«e {DrScopcriy Account 44, 
i^oited in cohmm (e). I]iiscalcdationshonldeqpaldieamaaitdioiniineolunn(e),Sdiedale335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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1 
Colinnn 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

Schedule 418 

Instniction: 

l U s schedde will show die investment in oqritaHzed leases in road 

and equipment by primaty aocount 

= primaiy accoum number and tide for which capitd lease amotmts 
are induded dierein. 

=the totd investment in diat primaiy aocount 

=the investment in capitd leases at the end of theyear. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
CDollars in Ihousands) 

Primaiy Account No. and Ude 

(a) 
(16) Station & ofBce buildings 

(24) Cod and ore w4iarves 

(25) lOTC/OCSFC teminds 

(37) Roadway madnnes 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Frdgfat-tnin cars 
(55) Ifighway revenue eqmpment 

(57) Wodc eqmpment 

(58) KfisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

TypffCftHUlff ftflffnptlP^ft 

TOTAL 

Totd 
Livestment 

At End OfYear 
(b) 

183.645 

79,151 

77012 

121075 
98,537 

52,041 

1,138328 

741,841 

2,790 

84,682 

31,401 

79,785 

2,690,688 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Investment 
at End 
OfYear 

(0 

1399 

9333 

388 

634,158 

230,968 

10,944 

16,875 

904,065 

Cuirent 
Year 

AnioitizBtion 
(d) 

138 
2,185 

SI 

38,608 

14,772 

663 

6030 

62,647 

/Unoitization 

(e) 

1089 
5,476 

371 

333,848 

163387 

6,105 

11059 

521,735 

61 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
Pollais in tfaonsands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Oinck; 

* 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Qfaerdian U.S. (jovemment Taxes 
U.S. Govenunent Taxes 

Inoonie Taxes: 
Nonnd Tax & Surtax 
Excess Pmfits 

Totd Income Taxes (faL 2-f 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hosiatdlnsiuance 
Snndementd Annmties 
Unemnloyment hsunmce 

All Oher United States Taxes 
Totd - U.S. Government Taxes 
Totd Rdiway Taxes 

Amoiuit 

a>) 
82,537 

53.000 

53,000 
171034 

12.162 
8,494 
1,158 

696 
246,744 
329081 

line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustinents to Fedecd Income Taxes 

1. In odnmn (a) are listed the paiticnlais wfaicfa most often canse a diffierentid between taxable income and pretax accoimting income. Odier paitimlaia 
wfaidi cause sucfa a differentid shodd be Usted under die caption Odier (Specif), including State and other taxes defJened if computed sqarately. 
Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single eotiy tmder Odier (Specify). 

2. Indicate in oolumn (b) the b^ioning of the year totd of Accounts 714,744,762 aid 786 apfdicable to eadi paiticular item in oohiom (a). 
3. bdicate in colniim (c) die net change in Accounts 714,744,762 aid 786 for die iiet tax effect of titinng di£E(nnces oiiginating aid rever 

cunem accounting peiiod. 
4. Indicate in colunm (lO any adjustinents, as appnipiiate, inchiding adjustments to eHininate or reinstate defeiiBd tax effects ( 

qfdying or recognizing a loss cany-foiward or loss cany-badc. 
5. Ihe totd of Une 19 in oohimns (c) and (d) shodd agree widi dre totd of die contra diarges (credits) to Account 557, Ptovidon for Defened Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Defeired Taxes - Extnotdiiiaiy Items, for die cunent year. 
6. Indicate in coluinn (e) die cumubdive totd of columns (b), (c) and (d[). llie totd of oolumn (e) must agree witfa die totd of Accounts 714,744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Paiticdars 

(a) 

Accdeiated depreciation. Sec 167 LR.C: 
GuideUne Hves unnuant to Rev. n o e . 62-21. 

Acodeiated amonization of fadUties. Sec. 168IR-C 

Sec.l84LR.C 
Amortizatiflo of lights of wav. Sec. 185LR.C 
Odier (Specify) 

See Note I on foUowine pase 

Investment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

Net aedits 
(diaiges) for 
cunent year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

SEENOIE 4 T JFINANOAL STATEMENTS 

End of 
year 

bdanoe 
(e) 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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*Footnotes: 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES-Continued 
^ U a n in dionsands) 

1. If How-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accnid because of investmem tax credit. 

If defend mediod for investment tax credit was elecied: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit tJtiHzed as a reduction of tax Habilitv for cnnent year 
(2) Dedna amount of cuirent yeai's credit appUed to areduction of tax liabiHty but deferred for accoimting pnposes. 
(3) Bdance of current yeai's credit used to reduce cunent yeai's tax accrad _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ _ ^ . ^ _ _ _ _ 
(4) Add amoum of prior yeai's defeired aedits being amortized to reduce cnrtent yeai's tax accnid . 
(5) Totd decrease m cnnent yeai's tax acciud resdiing from use of investment tax credits 

2. Fflimatftd amotmt of fiitnre eanungs wfaicfa can be realized before paying Federd income taxes becanse of imused and 
availdile net opetanng loss'canyover on Januaiy I of the year foUovong that for which the tepoit is made 173.819 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Ddlars in llionsaiids) 

(Hve a biief descnption of aU itenis, regaidkss of atnount, mduded during die year in Account 555, Ibusnal or Infiequeot bems; 560, Lioome or Loss Fnmi 
Operetions of Discontinued Sepneals; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposd of Discontmued Segments; S70, Exnaordmaiy iteiK; 590, Ineome Taxes on 
Extnnniinaiy Items; 592, Cumnlative Eflect of Clianges in Accounting Mnoples; 603, Appiopriation Released; 606, Odier Credits to R e u ^ 
Odier Debiis to Retamed Famings; 620,^piopriabons for Sinicing and Odier Iimds;62I,AppiopriationfbrOtfaer Puiposes. If apprepnations released reflect 
^lopriations provided dunng die year, each account should not be reported. 

For Aceouiits 519. Mscdbmeous looome. and 551, Miscdianeous Income Chaiges, if die total in ddier account exceeds 10% of net incotne before 
extiaoidmaiy items, describe the three laigest items m the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 

Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Account 

Na 

(a) 
606 

616 

SI9 

551 

bem 

(b) 
Odier (Aedits to Retained Earnings: 

Reduction of canying vdues of certain afGUated companies 

Totd 606 

Odier Debits to Retained Eanungs: 
Reduction of canying vdues of certain affihated conqxuiies 

Totd 616 

NGsodlaneoiis Income: 
Eqmty in affiliated oompanies, indoding dividends 
Gain on sale of non-depredaUe pxopeity 

PRmnnn on exchange 

MiaftftlljinAfiii* TiuuiiHft rjwiig*«-

Discount on cxrfaange 
Eiqiense rdated to Coaqiany-owiied life insntance 

Ddrits 

(0 

5329 

5329 

21011 
12096 

4,707 

Qedits 

(d) 

5329 

5329 

59,774 
27,134 

15,041 

Line 

Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

MEMORANDA R E L A U N G TO SH .FCIED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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SOL GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(DoDars la thonsands) 

Year 1995 

1. If die respondesit was under obligation as gnanntor or sure^ for drepetfonnance by any odier coipoiation or odier assodation of any agreement or obHganon, | 
show dw paiticnian of eacfa contract of guaian^ or stue^diqi in effea at die dose of die year or entered into and expired duiing die year. 
l U s inquiiy does not cover die case of ordinaiy coininerdd paper tnaturiiig on demand or iMt later dian 2 yeais after die date of issue. Items of less dian $50,000 | 

may be diown as one total 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

7 
g 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

U 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

a 
27 

28 

Names cr an partes prladpaly 
and primarily UaUe 

(a) 

St. Lawrence & AdirondacJE 

Railway Company 

Triple Crown Services C^ompany 

Locomotive Management Services 

Penntech Transfer Coip. 

Peimtech Transfer Coip. 

Penntech Tiansfer Coip. 

Poinier Street L.T.D. 

Merchants Despatch 

Transportation Coiporation 

Merchants Despatch 

Transpoitation Coiporation 

2. If any coipoHdon or odier association was under 
patticnlars called for hereunder for eadi socfa comnd 

DcBcrlpdOD 

(b) 

1st Mortgage Bonds, 5%, due 7/1/1996 

2nd Mortgage Bonds, 6%, due 10/1/1996 

Roadrailer units and related equipment 

payments to Delaware Trust Co. 

Locomotive loan payment to Wilmington Trust Co. 

Loan payments to Greater Berks 

Development Fund 

Loan payments to Corestates 

Loan payments to Corestates 

Loan Payments to Seeunty National Bank 

Equipment lease payments to U.S . Leasing 

First Fidelity Bank 

Total 

Amomtcr 
conttngent 

Habilily 

(e) 

590 

352 

21,941 

83,113 

83 

435 

445 

233 

165 

1,904 

109,261 

obligation as guarantor or snreqr for the peifonnanoB by the respondent of any ^neemeo 
t of gnaiamy or smetysh^ in effea at die dose of die year or entered imo aad ea^red dm 

1 
SdearjoiBt 
cnndi«cnt 

liaUIilj 

(d) 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Une 
Na 

10 
11 

12 
14 
U 

14 
t s A9 

17 

18 

19 
10 

21 

22 

23 

24 

IS 

U 

27 

28 

t or oUigatiao, diow the 
ling die yeat 

lhisinqniiydoesnotcoverthecaseafordiiuuyoommerddpaperniatuiingondemaidoriiotlaterdian2yeanafterdateofissDe,nordoesitindu^ { 
^̂ jfiflji omnocnalQn&iS ̂ ^ aoDeau m oout uooeeduu 

Line 
Na 

10 

11 

maturity dale and condae deaoip. 
Hon or arecment or obiigadim 

(a) 

i . 

Names ofU goaranlon and suredcs 

(b) 

AmooAor 

BaUU^or 

(c) 

1 
Soicorjoini 

HabU^ 

<d) 

Line 
Na 

10 

U 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM B0RR01VING ARRANGEMENTS 
ODollan in dioasands) 

Using the following notes as a gmddine, show the requirements conqiensating bdances and short-tenn boirowing anangements. Footnote disdosure 
is required even though the anangemem is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disdose conqiensatiiig balances not l^ally restncted, lines of credit used and imused. aveiage interest late of shoitterm bonowings outstanding at 
balance sheet date, muTimiim amount of outstanding boirowings during the period and the wdghted average rate of tfaose boirowings. 

2. Imie deposits and ceitificates of dqnsit constituting compensating bdances not legally restricted shodd be disclosed. 
3. Compensating bdance arrangements need ody be disdosed forthe latest ftscd year. 
4. Compensating bdances induded in Account 703, Spedd Deposits and in Aocount 717, Other Fimds. shodd dso be separatdy disdosed bdow. 
5. Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently materid to require disdosure m footnotes when the aggregate of written or ord agreement 

bdanoes amount to 15 pereem or more of Uqmd assets (cuirent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus maiketable securities). 
6. When a cairier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disdosed dong widi stated and possible 

sanctions whenever sucfa possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and materid. 

The Company maintains a $500 million uncollateiized revolving credit facility with a group of banks 
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1995. 
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Roadlnitids: CR Year 1995 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Doilan in Ihousands) 

Hie prinqpd use of dus schedde is to detemiine die avenge embedded nte of ddit capital 

L Ddit Outstandloe at End of Year: 
Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766J 

768 

769 

770.I/770O 

Tide 

I,oans and Notes Payable 

Eqmpment obHgation and Odier Long-Term Debt 
due Wrthm One Year 

Fiinded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment (3bUgations 

Capitalized Lease ObUgations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable: AfGUated Companies 

TotdDdn 

Debt Directly Rdated to Road Property 

Debt Direcdy Related to Equqiment 

Totd Ddx Directly Related to Road & Eqmpment 

Peroent Directly Rdated to Road 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Eqmpment 

Road Propety DdX (Note2) 

EqmpmentDebt (Note2) 

Souroe 

Sch.200,L30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

SdL200,L.42 

Sdl. 200, L. 43 

Sdl. 200,L. 44 

Sdl. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

SumL. 1-8 

NoteL 

Notel. 

SumL.IOandll 

L. 10 div. by L. 12 
Whole %•)• 2 decimals 

L. 11 div. by L 12 
Whole% + 2decimds 

L. 9 minus L. 12 

a - . I 3 x L . I 5 ) 
phis L. 10 

a-14xL.lS) 
pfaisL.Il 

Bdance at 
Qose ofyear 

89J90 

179036 

IO59.072 

'228,810 

420,935 

1,528 

(6,671) 

2,172,300 

4J2I 

588.066 

S92J87 

0.73% 

99.27% 

1,579.913 

IS,8S4 

2,156,446 

Lme 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

n . Interest Accrued During the Year: 1 
Line 

No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

546-548 

546 

517 

Tide 

Totd Interest and Amortization (Hxed Chaiges) 

Contingent lotetest on Fiinded Debt 

Rdease of Pteminms on Fiinded Debt 

Totd Inteiest 

Interest Directly Rdated to Road Propeiiy Debt 

bterest Directly Rebted to Equipment Debt 

hterest Not Directly Rdated to Road or 
Eqmpmem Property DdX 

bteiest on Road IVapeity Debt (Note 5) 

Inteiest on Eqmpment Debt Q<ote5) 

Endiedded Rate of Ddit Cqntd - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Ddx Cqntd - Equipment 

Note I. Directly related means die papose wfaicfa die fbiads were ised idien die d ^ was issued. 

Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equd Line 9. 
Note 3. l ine 21 indudes inteiest on ddx in Account 769 - Aocounts Pliable; AfRHated Companies. 
Note 4. l U s interest lebtes to debt rqMited in Lines 10 and 11, reflectively. 
Note 5. Tjii*. 25 jdns Line 26 must equd Line 21. 

Sooict 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

SdL210,L.44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

ff-.18 + L . I9 ) -L .20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

LOl - a-22+L.23) 

l,.72-t-a>24xL.13) 

L.23-i-a>24xL.14) 

L.25div.by L. 16 

L.26div.by L. 17 

Baianoe at 
Close ofyear 

217,155 

217,155 

352 

46,603 

I70O00 

1,594 

215,561 

10.05% 

iaoo% 

No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State paiticuiars of all trades opented by the respondent at the dose of the year, aoooiding to die following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propiietaiy compames 
(3) Line operated undu'lease for a specified sum, lessor bemg (A) an affiliated coiporatioii, or (B) independent or not afiiliaied widi respondent 
(4) Line opeiated under contiaet or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an afRKat̂ J coiporanon, or (B) independem or not affi|«t»«i 

widireqiondeot 
(^ Line operated under trackage rights. 

(jive subtotds for eadi of die severd numbered dasses, in the order bsted above, as wdl as the totd for all classes. 
Lengths (if trade shodd be rtpoited to die neatest WHOLE mile adjusted to aoooid witfa footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a wfaole 

mile and disregarding aiiy frsction less than one.faalf mile. 
In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its dass in accordance widi the preceding dassification. 
In oohimn (b) give the various proponions of eacfa dass owned or leased by reqiondent, Usting eacfa proportion once in any groqiing. Canadian 

mileage sfaodd be segregated aid identified on sqiaiale lines in tfae various groupings. Rir eadi Hstiiig, in coluinn (lO give its entire lengtfa (tfae distance 
between teimim of single or fiist inain tradO, and in the foUowing colnmns the lengths of second main tiack: aU odier main tracks, passing racks, 
passing tracks, cross-oven and tnnMmts; way switching tnudcs; and yard switching tiadcs. These classes of trades are defined as follows: 

Running tiacks: Rnnning ttaeks, passing tiadcs, cnss-oveis, etc., indnding tum-outs fiom those trades to dearance points. 
Way switdnng tracks: Station, team, industiy and other switching trades for wfaicfa no sqiarate seivice is tnamtaiiuH 
Yard switdiing tiacks: Yaids wfaere sepaiate switdiing seivices are maintained, induding classification, house, team, indusuy and othertiadcs 

switched by yard locomotives. 
Ihe returns in columns 0i) and (i) shodd indnde tracks seiving mdustiies, sudi as nunes, mills, smdteis, factories, etc. Tiades bdonging to an 

indusuy for wfaicfa no rent is pi^aUe shodd not be induded. 
Trades leading to and m gravd and sand pits and quairies, the cost of wfaicfa is cfaaigeaUe to a clearing aooount and wfaidi are nsed in getting out 

materid for the respondent's use, shodd not be induded. 
Class (1) indudes all lines opeiated by die respondent at the dose of die year to wfaidi it has title in peipeluily. 
Pass (2) indudes each hne, fiill title to v îicfa is in an inactive proprietaiy coipoiation of the respondeat (i.e. oneall of t^ose omstanding stodcs 

or obUgatioiis are hdd by or for tfae respondent, and vitatb is operated by die leqiondent or an affiliated system coiporation widiout any accounting 
totfaesddproprietaiy coiporation). It miy also indude sucfa fane vidien die actud tide 10 all of die ontstanding stocks or obligations rest in a coiporation 
controlled by or controlhiig tfae reqiondent, bm in die case of any sndi indudon, dre facts of the lefaoion to tfae respondent of tfae coiporation faolding 
the securities shodd be fidly set fotth in a footnote. An inactive cotporation is one r̂iiicfa has been pracncally absoibed in a controlling coiporation, 
and v^cfaneitfaer opeiates propeity nor administers its fiiiancid affairs: ifit maintains an organization, rt does so only for die puipose of complying 
nij^h j»gal nKjmrMnitnte a n j ma in ta in i i ig titlf. t n pimpglty n r fmnrfliMM. 

Class (3) indudes d l tiacks operated tmder a lease or foinid oonveyance of less dian tfae gtantoi's interest in tfae piopei^, widi a qiedfic and 
unconditiond rem lesetved The fact tfaat Ifae lessor does iwt mdntain an independem oiganization forfinandd pmposes is jmrnatfrid in tfais connection. 

Qass (4) is the same as dass (3), except tfaat tfae rem reseived is conditiond upon eamings or odwr fact 
(3ass (5) iiicfaides aU tracks operated aid maintained by others, b u over lAidi tfae respondent faas die rigfat to opeiate some (ir all of its trains. In the 

road of this class the respondem faas 110 proprietaiy rigfats, bm only tfae rigfats of a licensee. Inchide in dns dass, dso aU main tracks, industrid tiacks and 
ridings owned by noncanier conqianies and individnds wfaen the reqioiidem operates over tfaem, bm does iiot faave exdusive possesion of tfaem. 

Road hdd by die respondem as joim or oommon owiier or a joim lessee or under any joim arrangement dionld be sfaciwn in its appropiiate dass, 
and die entiy of lengdi shoidd be die entire lengdi of die portion joindy fadd. The dass symbol sfaodd have die letter (j) attached. 

Rnad operated by die leqiondeat as agent for another canier shodd not be induded in this scfaednle. 

Railroad Ammd Rqiort R-l 



74 Roadlnitids: CR Year 1995 

700. MILEAGE OPQIATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

• 

3 
3 

4 

5 
5 

• 

Propoition owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(V) 
100% USA 
100% CAN 
50% USA 
33% USA 
25% USA 

TOTAL 1 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTAL3 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTALS 
. 

TOTAL 
Miles of declrified ned 
or tncie indoded i& 
preoednig sraed total 

Miles of 
load 

( 0 
8.844 

16 

8,860 

35 
40 

•75 

25 

1.735 
6 

1.741 

10.701 

WA 

Miles of 
second 

main 
track 
(d) 

2,429 

2,429 

1,014 

1.014 

3.443 

Miles of 
aU other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 
157 

157 

687 

687 

, 

844 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

(f) 
1.196 

2 
4 

1.202 

2 

2 

190 

190 

1.394 

Miles of 
way 

switdiing 
tracks 

(«) 
1,148 

11 

1.159 

5 
3 

8 

1 

181 

181 

1.349 

Miles of 
yaid 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
3,783 

11 
1 
2 

3,797 

107 

107 

3.904 

TOTAL 

(i) 
17,557 

18 
26 

1 
2 

17.604 

40 
45 

85 

26 

3,914 
6 

3,920 

21.635 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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80 Road Initials: CR Year 1995 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-CoBdnued 

Instraebons for lepoitiiig fieight-tiam car data. 

1. Give paiticulais of eacli of die various classes of equipmoit which respondcDt owned or leased dnnng tfae year. 

2. In oohimn (d) give die nnmber of units pnidiased or built in company shops. In cohmm (e) give the number of new units leased from odieis. The term "new" 

means a unit placed in sendee for die lint time on any nilraad. 

3. Units leased to odieis for a peiiod of one year or moie are i^oitable in column (n). Units temporarily out of le^ondent's seivice aad rented to odiers for less 

than one year are to be included in eolnmn (i). Units rented fiom otheis for a period less than one year should not be included m coloinn (j). 

UMTS OVVNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Luu 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

Cress 
Chedc 

Class of equipment and car designations 

W 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cats - 40' 
(B1__B2_J 

Plain box cats - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7. B4_0-735_ _. B6_ _, 
06__B7__.B8_J 

Equipped box cais 
(All Code A,ExceptA_5J 

Plain gondok cats 
(AllCodesG ft J__l. J__2. J__3. J__4) 

Equipped gondola cais 
(AIlCodeE) 

Coveied hopper cats 
(C__1.C__2,C_J.C__4) 

Open top hopper can - general seivioe 
(AUCodeH) 

Open up hopper cais - special senrice 
9—0, and All Code K) 

( IL5 - . ^ .6_ . !L7_R^8JL9J 

(R .0_R^ l_R_2J 

Fhteas-TDFC/OQIC 
(AU Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_ J 

Rateais-imilti-level 
(AUCodeV) 

Flat can - geneial seivioe 
a^0^P20_,P30J 

Flat cam-other 
(F_1_.F_2^F_3_,F_4^F_5_F_6_ 
F_8^F40J 

Tank ean - under 22,000 gaUons 
Cr__0.T__l.T__2.T_J,T__4,T__5) 

(r__6.T__7.T__8.T__9) 

AU odier freight cas 
(AJ_. F_7., AU Code L aad Q8_ J 

TOTAL (Hnes 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code XMSO) 

TOTAL Qines S3.54) 

Units in service of respaa-
dent at hfghinlng of year 

X]me~mi leage 
cais 

(b) 

8.748 

14.087 

4,560 

4.768 

12,266 

2,500 

1,206 

15 

5,752 

454 

2,035 

56391 
N/A 

56.391 

All odieis 

(c) 

283 
283 

Changes During die Vear 

Units InsUlled 

New units 
pQXCDASCd 

or built 

(d) 

1.180 

1.180 

1.180 

Neworrdiuilt 
units leased 
from otheis 

(e) 

122 

122 

122 

Rdmilt umts 
acquired and 

wntten into prop­

eity accounts 

(0 

185 

185 

185 

AU other umts 
mcluding reclassi­
fication and sec-

pnrchaserior 
leased bom odios 

(8) 

2 

1 

(6,994) 

7.165 

3 

(3) 

32 

(32) 

6 
180 

180 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Condnind 

4. Column (in) shonld show aggregale capacity for aU units iqxnted in columns (k) and a), as follows. For freigfatrtnin can, r^mit tfae nominal capacity (in tons 

of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of tfae AAR Code of Rules Covenmg Can in Interchange. Conven tfae capacity of tank can to capacity in tois of die 

commodity wfaicb die car IS intended to cany customarily. 

5. TimMnileage can lefm to fieigbt cars, odier dian cabooses, owned or hdd under lease anangement. viiose interiine rental IS settled on a per diem and ^ ^ 

haul mileage basis under "Cede of Car Ifire Rules" or would be so settled if used by anotheriailioad. 

1 UNITS OTVNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS | 

Line 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

1 55 

Crass 

Check 

Changes during year 

(conclnded) 

lAnts retired from 

seivice of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

634 

358 

1.386 

2.151 

226 

15 

1.884 

6.654 
38 

6.692 

Units at dose of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

2 

1 

5.593 

3.006 

5.989 

2.887 

8.434 

199 

3 

667 

483 

116 

6 
27.386 

245 
27.631 

Leased from 

odKB 

0) 

2,706 

4,087 

5,736 

1.523 

3.626 

150 

310 

5,874 

3 

3 

24.018 

24.018 

Total in service of le^Kindeot 

(col.(i)fta)) 

Time - Mileage 

ean 

(k) 

2 

1 

8,299 

7,093 

11.725 

4,410 

12.060 

349 

3 

977 

5,874 

486 

119 

6 
51,404 

WA 

51.404 

AUodier 

0) 

-
245 
245 

Aggregate capadty 

of units repoited 

mcol.(k)&a) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

238 

53 

577.684 

687,747 

1,095.344 

434,716 

1,192,459 

27.622 

421 

70.398 

222.773 

35.339 

S.9I1 

432 
4.354.198 
WA 

4354.198 

Leased to odieis 

(n) 

13 

150 

163 

163 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

^̂  

1 1 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 



82 Road Initials: CR Year 1995 

710. INVEOTORY OF EQUIPMENT • Conttnacd 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Cheek 

• a s s of eqmpment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQIUPMENT 

Sdf-propeUed vessels 

(Tugboats, car fenies, etc.) 

Non^elf-propeUed vessels 

(Car Hosts, lighten, ete.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l _ ^ Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 

D i y v a n U 2 _ _ Z Zi6_.l-6 

HatbedU3__,Z3__ 

Open bed U4__,Z4__ 

Mechanical re&igeiator U5 , Z5 

BuUc hopper UO , ZD 

Insulated t n ,Z7 

Tank«Z0 U6__ 

Odier trailer and container 

(Special equipped diy van U9_ _, 

Z8__,Z9_J 

Tnctor 

Tndc 

TOTAL (Unes 59 to 69) 

Units in service af respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Perdiexn 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,442 

1,442 

All odien 

(c) 

Chances Dnrinc die Year 

Units installed 

New umts 

purehased 

or built 

(d) 

New units 

leased fram 

odien 

(e) 

855 

12 

500 

1,367 

Rebuilt umts 

acquired and 

rdiuilt units re­

written mto prep­

a y accounts 

(0 

AUodier umts 

induding reclassi­

fication aod sec­

ond faand umts 

puiehased or 

leased fiom oflien 

(8) 

1,203 

1.446 

2.649 

Lme 

N a 

56 

57 

58 

S9 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

' Must have fitting eode "CN" to quaUfy fbr tank odierwise i t is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Conduded 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Ooss 
Chedc 

Changes during year 
(conduded) 

Umts retired fram 
service of respondent 

«4iedier owned 
or leased, induding 

redassificatiao 

(b) 

637 

637 

Units at dose of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

605 

605 

Leased from 
odien 

0) 

2,058 
200 

12 

1,946 

4,216 

Total in seivioe of re^xmdent 
( o d . ( i ) *(]•)) 

Fbr diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,058 
805 

12 

1,946 

4,821 

AU odien 

0) 

Aggregate oqiacity 
of units l i l t e d 
in col. (k) ft a) 

(see ins. 4] 

(m) 

Xxased to Others 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: 

Locomotives: Line 1. CoL (i) includes 60 units (LMS) that CR uses in sovice pan of the vear onlv. 
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84 Road U n d s : CR Year 1995 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollais in diousands) 

1. Give paiticnlars as letniested. separatdy, for die vanous dasses of new nnits and idiuih units of equiiinent instaUed by res|x>ndem If 
infomiadoo legaidinK the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of lepoit, die umu shodd be omitted, bnt refeieace to dM 
omitted should be jdven in a footnote, die details as to cost tt> be Kiven in the repon of die following year. Ilie cost of units mder constiuctian at die dose of 
die year sboald not be reflected in dus sdiedule even dionf>h pan of die cost appears in the propeity aooount for the year. Indicate in oolumn (e)wlidher an 
installation lepieseats eqmpmem puidiased (P), boih or rdwilt by contna in outside lailread shops (Q, or bdh or lebuilt in oompany or s 
induding units acquired dinnij!h capitahzed leases (L). 

2. In column (a) hst eadi dass or type of locomotive unit, car or TQFOCCSFC equipment on a sqiaiate line. Bydassismeantdie standaid dasaficahon 
used to distrnguish types of looomonve units, freiiifat can or odier egmpment adopted 1^ the Assodalion of American Raihxiads. and should indude physical 
diaiacteristics requested by Sdiedule 710. Ixioomotive units shoidd be identified as u> power souice, whed anangement, and hoisepower per nm 

coveied hopper car dX)), sted boxcars-spedal service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/OOFC show type of equipment as enumeiated in Sdiedule 710. 
3. In oolumn (c) diow die total wdght in tons of 2,000 pounds. The wdght of the equipment acquired shonld be die weight empty. 
4. The cost shmM be tfae complete <nst as eateied on die ledger, induding foreign hne £rdght diaiges and handling charges. 
5. Data for tins schedde should be confined to die units repoited in Scfaedule 710, columns (c) and (e) fbr locouMtive units, passenger-tndn can and 

company seivioe can and columns (d) and CO for fieight tram can, floating equipmem and highway levenue equipmenL Disclose new units m the upper 
secDon of tfais scfaedule and m tbe lower section disclose rebuilt units acqnued or rewntten into Ifae respondent's accounts. Ilie teim "new" as nsed herein shall 
mean a unit or units idaced in service for die first time on any lailroad. 

6. M nneqmpped boxcan acqinred in vdiole or pan widi incentive per diem fimds should be repoited on sepaiate hnes and appropriatdy idennfied by 
foomote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

(3ass of equipment 

fa) 
1994 Units and Cost Completed 

FicigbtCars 

1995 Units and Cost Completed 
Road Frdght Diesd Locomotives: 

ModdSD60I (3800 RP.) 
Owned 
Leased 
Leased 

Frdght Can: 
Quad Hopper Can 

Number 
of unib 

(b) 

430 

14 
46 
20 

750 

Totd wdght 
(tons) 

(c) 

14298 

2,765 
9,085 
3.950 

24.938 

Totd 
cost 

(d) 

20.025 

21.586 
70.170 

(Al 

40215 

(A) - UnMs acquired under sbort-term operatlu! ease, to be capitalized in 1996 under like-kind eichaniie. 

TOTAL 1,260 N/A 151,996 

Mediod of 

(see instnictions) 

S 

P 
L 
L 

S 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 

1995 Unts and C^st Compleied 
Fieight Can: 

Gondolas 
Boxcan 

TOTAL 
GRANDTOTAL 

270 
185 

455 
1.715 

N/A 
N/A 

3.790 
4.890 

-

8.680 
160.676 

S 
S 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Roadinitid: CR Year 1995 89 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(DoUars in Thousands) 
1. Give paiticuiars of all rails appUed duiing die year in connection witfa die constmction of new trade 
In column (a) dassify die kind of nil apphed as foUows: 

(1) New sted rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New sted rails, opeo-faeaith process 

(?) New rails, specid alloy (describe fiilly in a foomote) 

(4)RehQrrails. 

2. Retnms in columns (c) and (g) shodd be reponed in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less dian one-half shodd be disregarded, and fractions of one-hdf or more 
shodd be counted as (»e. 

of bandhng rails in generd siqiply and storage yards, llie cost of udoading, hauling over cairiei's own Hnes, and placjng die rails in tiacks and of tnin service in 
connection widi die distribution of die rail shodd not be induded in this schedde. 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APHilED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

Wdght of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

ofrail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 

of ions 

(2,0001b) 

(0 

Totd cost of rail 
apphed m lunaing 

trades, passing tracks 
cross-oven, etc, 

during year 

(d) 

Average 
cost 

per ton 
(2.0001b) 

(e) 

RAIL APPI.IED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Wdght of raU 
Pounds 
per yard 
ofrail 

(f) 
127 
132 
136 
136W 
140W 

105 
105W 
112W 
127 
127W 

131 
131W 
132 
132W 
133 
136 
136W 
140 

N/A 

Number 
oftons 

(2.0001b) 

(g) 
(7) 
1 

112 
1,688 

131 

1 
19 
32 
4 

1,720 
32 

649 
18 

436 
34 
14 
19 
2 

4.905 

Totd cost of rail 
applied in yaid, sta­
uon, team, industiy, 
and other switdung 

tracks during year 

(h) 
($2) 

1 
55 

1,035 
28 

5 
8 

377 
4 

138 
2 

95 
4 
2 
4 

$1,756 
Niimber of miles of new nmning tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, etc., in vdncfa rails were laid 

Nnmber of miles of new yard, station, team, indnstiy, and odier switcfaing tiades in vidncfa nds were fadd 

Trade-miles of wdded ni l installed on system dns year 10.25 :U>tdtodate 16159 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,0001b) 

(i) 
$303.28 
475.90 
492.56 
613.26 
212.49 
112.14 
245.66 
237.58 
114.05 
219.11 
111.87 
210.97 
111.96 
218.71 

112.46 
112.06 
215.48 
112.09 

$357.81 

19.96 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
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90 Road Initials: CR Year 1994 
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulais called for below conceming the road and track operated by the respondent at the dose of the year. Only the 
die respondent's proportion ofjointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight ofrail", the various weights ofraiis should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other fbrni of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

85 
90 

100 
105 
107 
110 
112 
115 
118 
119 
122 
125 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Girder 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

11 
32 
61 

347 
365 
115 
32 

310 
205 

5 
46 
7 

22 
1,429 

867 
1,443 
2,255 

297 
925 

2,497 
141 
131 

3 

Switching and tor-
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(0 

Remarks 

(d) 

Less than 85 # 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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92 ' Roadlnitids: CR Year 1995 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram, Way Tiain, and Tbiongh Tain data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from oonductoi's ^ e d repons (fieight) or similar records. 
Umt tain service is a speaalized sdiedded shntde type service m eqinpment (Railroad or privatdy owned) dedicaied to sudi seivice, moving between origin 
and destination. Ibe appUcabk tariffs and/or contracts genetaUyieqniiB tfaat a spedfic miniinum tonnage or quantity of carioads be tendered as a unit for 
sUpmeiit on one biU of lading or other shipping dooinient in a soUd tnin for movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are sdiject to time-vdume requirements wlucfa rdlect die approximate capacily of tbe umt trains for die stat^ 
period. W ^ Trains are defined as trains openued primarily to gather and distribute cars m road service and move them between way stanons or way points. 
Through Tiains are those tiains opeiated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not indude Umt Train statistics in Way and 
Through Train statistics. A Woik Train is a train opeiated sddy or prqxnideriiitly for the puipose of transporting oompany fidght, woric eqmpment or companj' 
employees. Statisucs for Wodc Trains shonld be reported under Item 11 ody. Statistics rdated to company equpment, campat^ employees and company fidght 
moving in tnnqnitation trains are not to be reported in Item 11. bin are to be reported in Items 4-17,6.04,7-02, and 8-04 as instiucted in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Repon miles of road opeiated at dose of year, exdndng industrid trades, yaid trades, and sidings. 

(B) AtraiiMnileisdiemovemeatof a train a distance of one mile. In computmg train-miles, fractions rqnesentiiig less than one^half mile shdl be disregarded 
andodier fiactions considered as one mile. Tiain Miles-Running shall be based on the actud distance mn between tenninds and/or stations and shall be 
compnted fiom the offtdd timetables or disumce tables. Tiainriniles shall not be increased to cover the lunmng of locomotives fiom shops to tenninds, 
dodding hills, switdung, or other wodc at way stations, or for the senrice of hdper or pusher locomouves or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
triple-bead trains. When die carriei's trains are detoured (iver fordgn roads, the miles shall be compated on the basis of the miles actually tun and in 
accordance widi the service perfonned. Train-miles shall be kept sepaiately for tiains haded by locomotives and trains moved by motorcais. 

(Q A motorcar is a self-propelled umt of eqdpment designed to cany freight or passenger traffic and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of eqmpment designed soldy for moving other eqmpmenL A locomotive umt-mile is a movement of a locomotive 
ndt a distance of one mile under its own power. Indude miles made by all locomotive units. Exdude miles made by motorcan. I ^ e s of looomotives 
in hdper seivice shall be computed on the basis of actud distance ran in sndi service. 

(E) All locomotives nmUmiles in road service shall be based on the actnd distance lun between tenninds and/or stations. Follow iiistiiictiaiis(B)r^aidiiig 
fiacnons and offidd time taUes for compiiting locomotive-miles. 

( ^ Tram switching loconwtive^nilessbaU be computed at tfae rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such seivioe. Indude miles allowed 
train locomotives for peifonning switching service at tenmnak and way stations. 

(G) Yard switdiing locomotive-miles shaU be computed at the rate of six utiles per hour for die time acuially engaged in yard switching seivice. Indude 
nrilM allngmH tn yani tncnmrainirx fnr mntrfiing xmiier. in yanfa vMrar. mgnlar «antrliing tmni.r. i« mjmtainxl mA in t^miinal .inifrWng ,ff|H tran^fw 

service. 

(H) Use car dedgnations shown in Sdiedule 710. UnderRailroadOwnedandLeasedcan,&eins4-01and4-ll,reportbodiforeigncarsandiespondents' 
own cars frfnle on the hne of tbe respaodent railioad. In Items 4-13 and 4-lS,iqiort die private-biecategQries,milesforprivate-liiie cars (irtietfaeror 
not under railroad control) and sh^per-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car eqn^meitt a distance of one mile. Repon miles nuule by 
flatcan canying loaded highway trailers or empty highway tiaileis moving under levenne billings as loaded fieight car-miles & nriles made ^ 
canying odier emplyfaigfawqr milen as enip9 freight car-miles. Excfade miles made by motorcan and rqiort miles made by busiiiess can of oifaer 
tfaanreportiiig canier as sleqang car miles in Item 5-03. Repon mail, express baggage can and oomfaination can other dian 5-02 oombinatian cars, 
in Item 5-05. 

OO Exeindefnim Item 4-10,4-11,4-13, aid 4-15 car-miles of woik equipment, can canying company fieight andno-p^mentcaninovingiii transportation 
trains. Indnde such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18. and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-fine can (other dian idlnadcontndled) 
and shipper-owned can for wiiididwtailrDed does not reimburse die owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. Ifdiepaymentfortheloadedmiles 
indndes die empty miles, the loaded and empty miles dioold not be Gcosideied nofayinesit car idles. 

(I) p«pnit mii«i« «fi^Hy TW ty p^««^^let^*win r m in iP'nq'"i*»*'"" ««™«v>. P»««iigrr-tn>in Twr-milfi! inchidf milw ran <iy Tftarhf s and Tars in whidi 
passengen are carried at regdar tariff fares widnm extra cfaaige for apace ooa^aed; miles nm by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles n n by deqimg, parior and other can for wlndi an extra &R is chaiged; utiles tun by dimng, cafe, and odier c ^ 
devoted exctnsivety Ul tfae seiving of nieak and other lefieshments and by dub, lounge, aid diseivatiao can; and utiles mn by odwr passenger-train can 
wliere senrices are combiiied sucfa as baggage, eaqaess and maiL 

(EQ fiom conducton'or dispatcfaen'twin rqioits or edier appropriate source, finmpntf. weight in tons (2,000 lbs). &em 6-01 inchides weight of all looomothre 
units moved one mile in trampoitaiion trains. Tonmiles of motorcan sfaould be exduded. Items 602 and 603 iqnesent tons beliind locomotive imits 
(can and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excfaidingnoii-ieveinie gross ton-iniles). Non-revenne gross toiMiiiles in 
ttanqioitation ttains incfade wodc eqaipmeat and can canying oompaity fidght (and dieir oootenis). Use 150 lbs. as tfae sveisge weight per passenger, 
aad four tons as the avenge wdgbt of contents of eadi head-end car. 
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Roadlmtials: CR Year 1995 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 • Conduded 

(L) From conducton' train reports or odier appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation traiii. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exdude l.c.1. 
dnpmeu of freight handled m mixed baggage express can. Totd Ton-Miles Revenue Freight shodd conespond u the Ton-Nfiles reported on Foim CBS. 

(M) Itoad seivice rqiresents elapsed time of transpcntation trains (both onlinaty aid Hght) between the time of leaving the idtid teiminds and the time at 
the find tenninds, indudiag tiains switching at way stations and del^s on road as shown by conducton' or dispatcfaen' train reports. Indnde time of 
motorcar seivice peifoimed by train locomotives at tenninds and way stations. Repon in Kem 9-02 train switdiing boon induded in Item 9-01. Train 
switching is tbe time spent by the train vitHe peifonniiig switchmg service at tenmnds and way stations ndiere no regular yard seivice is maintainnd 
A train hour is indqwndent of the number of locomotives in the tnun. 

(N) Yard switching houra are houn expended in switching setvice perfonned by yaid crews m yaids wfaere regular switcfaing seivice is itiaintainnd, including 
tenmnd switdnng and transfer service in connection with the tranqxntation of revenue and inddentally of company freight Houn in yard switching are 
indqiendent of the number of locomotives used. 

(0) Wodc-train miles inchide the miles ran by trains engaged in company service such as ofiidd inflection, inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is recdved, trains lunniiig spedd with fire apparatus to save cairiei's property from destmction, trains nm for transit ing the 
cairiei's employees to aid from woifc when no transportation chaige is made, wiecicing tiains, trains ran soldy for the puipose of banspoiting company 
materid, trams lun for distributing materid and sqiplies for use in connecuon with operauons. and all other traias used in woik-train seivices. Exdude 
miles nm by locomotives wfaicfa engaged inddentally in switdiing company materids in company sfaops or materid yaids in connection widi regular 
yard switching seivice or in switdnng eqmpment for rqiain between yards and shops. 

(P) Ibe number of loaded frdght can shall be obtamed from the conducton'whed repon and shall be tfae sum of all loaded can handled by eacfa train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination points, 9 ) m two through trains, and (3) ina wtyiiain to tfae destination point, 
the totd count of loaded can wodd be four two counts forthe movements in tfae vmy trains and two counts forthe movements in dirough oaiiis. 
Therefore, each car originated or leodved from a connecting cairier recdves an imtid oonnt, plus one cooiU for each subsequent pfaysicd transfer 
between trains on respondents Unes. No additiond count is given because of crew change or dianges in trade identification number udess there is a 
pfaydcd transfer of the car between tiains. Eacfa car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Repon vehide (TOFC trailers/containeis,antomdnles and tracks) loaded and udoaded to aid from TOFC and mdtiplelevd fieight can nAen die 

woik is perfoimed at Ifae ndlroaifs expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenne trailen/containen pidced i^i, plus revenue tnden/contaiiien deUvered in 1CPOCOFC and in highwi^ 
interchange service, when die wodc is perfonned at die railroads'expense, perfonned at railroads'expease means diat railroad emfdoyeespeifonn 
tbe seivioe or that die lailroad hires a subddiaiy or outride contractor to perfoim the service.) Do not indude those ttailers/containeni^cfa are picked 
iq> or delivered by a shipper or motor cairier, etc, vriien a tariff proviaon requires the shipper-motor canier, etc., and not the railroad to perfoim that 
seivice. Note: the conm shodd reflea die trailer/containen for whidi expenses is reported in Schedde 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Rqxm under MdiiteTemiinds, Item 16, tfae tons loaded cinto and ndoaded fiom marine vessds at die expense of the reporting ndlroad. 

(1) Report die totd number offoreign railroad can on line at die ead of the year (except suijdns can, see below). Fordgn railroad Can lefen to fidght 
can owned by odwr railroads, «Aose interiine reotd is settled on time (by honr) and actud bne-hanl mileage chaiges under die code of car hire nles. 

Cairien wiU be governed by locd conditions in deteimining whedier a car at an intercfaaiige point dwdd be considered''on bne''. Unseivicealde can indnde 
can on rqiair tiadcs undetgoing or awaiting iqiaiis. They indnde can on repair tiacks repaired and awaitnig switcfaing, can on repair tiadcs undeigoing or 
awaiting rqnin switdnng, can awaiting movement to repair tracks hdd in train yaid (exduding can whidi are to be iqiaiied in train yaid widiout loss of time), 
car moving empty in trains en route to diop, and can stored awaiting disposition. 

Suipfais can are can lAidi are in sernceaUe condition availaUe for loading on tfae last day of dw year, bin have not beea placed for loading widnn 48 houn. 
TUs count can be an annnd average based on weekly count of can that have not been pboed for loading widnn 48 homs. . 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
1. Miles of Road Opeiated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-OS Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Wav Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

. 4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 HoppCT-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 
4-018 Refngerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Reftigeiator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Hat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-Geneial Seivice 
4-023 Flat-AU Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL Oines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
10.701 

xxxxxx 
1,695,928 
3,046.921 

31,134,713 
35,877,562 

35,877.562 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

4,264,820 
6,596,142 

87,329,975 
98,190,937 
2,667,792 

13,280,610 
114.139,339 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

3 
27,437 

166,804 
68,430 
73,736 
59,996 

101,803 
8.806 

11,086 
33.235 
77,384 
15,077 
1,039 

19,964 
32.014 

696,814 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

'28 
29 
30 

. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STAHS-nCS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refriserator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Hat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Hat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-AU Other 
4-124 AU Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 3M5) 
4-13 Plivate Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hoppei-Coveied 
4-136 Hoppei-Open Top-Geneial Seivice 
4-137 Hoppei-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Hat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Hat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Hat-General Seivice 
4-143 Flat-AU Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 GaUons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 GaUons and Over 
4-146 AU Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Fieight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

2 
16,742 

170,912 
67,139 
62.484 
65,995 

105,443 
8,913 

11,274 
28,701 
5,896 
9.051 
1.379 

20,046 
1,249 

575,226 
xxxxxx 

0 
21,514 

1.718 
10,765 
1,207 

98,938 
3,257 

321 
213 

2,526 
332,399 
125,745 

69 
19,898 
57,765 
64,544 

942 
741.821 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA'nSTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Hat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Hat-General Service 
4-163 Hat-AU Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 GaUons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 GaUons and Over 
4-166 AU OAei Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company FidshtCai-MUes 
4-18 No Payment Car-MUes (I) (1) 
4-19 Total Car-MUes by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Tirough Tiains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose MUes 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

0 
8,030 
1,863 
9,960 
1,043 

101,420 
3.415 

297 
222 

2,505 
15,712 
66,399 

91 
18,809 
61,373 
66,912 

692 
358,743 

10,715 
158,898 

xxxxxx 
169,587 
122,154 

2250,476 
2,542,217 

68 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

(1) Roadrailer equipment is included in lines 29 and 45, rather than line 84. 
Loaded car miles =31,574 Empty car mUes = 742 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA'nS'nCS • Conduded 

Line 
1. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
5 

.xl 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton MUes (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-MUes of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (Unes 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 T0TALflineslll,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-MUes Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Mottucars 

12. Numbei of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Wav Trains 
12-03 "nirough Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. TraUers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. TraUers Picked Up and DeUvoed (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Maiine Tenninal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Teiminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Teiminals-Othei 
16-04 TOTAL (Unes 126-128) 

17. Numbei of Foreign Ptai Diem Cais on Line (T) 
17-01 Seiviceable 
17-02 Unseniceable 
17-03 Suiplus 
17-04 TOTAL (Unes 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 
17,680,168 

xxxxxx 
13,272,811 
10.123,630 

170.105,554 
0 

975,145 
212,157,308 
xxxxxx 

211.713 
2,502 

214.215 
xxxxxx 
92,688.334 

-
92,688,334 

631.066 
-
631.066 

93,319.400 
xxxxxx 

1.638,820 
196.381 

1,327,106 
xxxxxx 

426.960 
-

xxxxxx 
294.339 

1,409.933 
5,016,617 
2,134.984 
2,027,536 

75353 

15,315,958 
7,506,311 
2,448,791 

25J71.060 

21.570 
471 
999 

23,040 

Passengei train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

' xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

" xxxxxx 
' xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
173 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

Tbe foiegoing report shdl be verified by dw oadi of tbe offioer having oontinl of dw accounting of the R^KodeaL TlnsRpon 
shall d io be verified by the oath of dw president or odier chief officer of the respondenL, unless dw respondeat states that such 
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and rqioiung. 

OATH 
(To be made by dw officer having oontrol of the aooounting of tfae reqxndeat) 

State of PENNSYLVANIA . 
Cbuntyof PHILAPELPHIA 

DONALD W. MATTSON makes oafli aad uys diat he is VICE PRESglENT-CONTROLLER 
(insen here name of the affiant) Onsert here die officid nde of the affiant) 

of CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 
Onseit here Ifae exact legd tide or name of tbe respondeat) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over die books of accounts of dw reqiondent and to oontrol the manner u wfaicfa sucfa 
books are kept; that be kmwt dial (udi books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by ttus report; diat be 
knows that die eatries oonuined m dus repon relating to aooonnting manen have been pr^ared in accordance widi tfae 
provinons of ifae Uiufomi System of Accoimts for Railroads and other accounting and rqxirting duectives of this Commissioa: 
that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are trae, and that this report is a conect and complete 
statement, accuratdy takea from tfae bodes and records, cf the business and affdn of tbe above-named respondeat during the 
period of ume from and indudmi; JANUARY 1. 1995 toandmdudmg reCEMBER 31. 1995 

(signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swo.n to before me, a NOTARY PUBLIC . in and for dw State and County above named, this 
27TH dayof MARCH ,19 96 . My commisrion expires JANUARY 26.1999 

Use an 
L.S. M i j ; ^ / • U/}y^^ l ^ l f ^ 

impression sed (signature of officer adhonfed u adgudister oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(by tbe prerideal or other d u d officer of the reqxmdent) 

ru 
City ol Philadelphia Phila County 
V ^np " • " " P-pes Jan 26, igaa_ 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
ADAM VINCENT UNGARO 111. Nolnry Public 

Suteof PPN\^y\ VANTA 
County of PHfl^ADELPHIA SR. VICE PRESIDENT 

H. I^TLLIAM BRO^ '̂N makes oadi and says dial he is FINANCE A ADMINISTRATION 
(insen here name of the affiant) (insen here the offidd nde of the affiant) 

of CONSOLIDATED RAIL C(«P0RAT10N 
(iiuen here die exact legd mle or name of tbe respondent) 

that he has carefoUy examined tfae foregouig report; dua he faeUeves that all statemeau of fact contamed m tbe sdd rqixin are 
true, and thai tbe sdd r^xm is a conecl and complete statement of die busmess and affam of the above-named respondeat 
aod die operauons of lU property dunng the penod of time ftom and indudmg JANUARY 1 , 19 95 , to and indudug 

DECEMBER 31 ,19 95 . 

- > / iJi S2. 
(signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a NOTARY PUBLIC in and for tbe State and County above named, this 
?rrH day of MARCH ,19 96 . My commisrion expires JANUARY 26.1999 

Use an 
L.S. 

unpresrionsed 

. r .A . . , NOTARIAL SEAL 

Mv^cVnm'i'ssinn P ' o" " ' "."• "'"'WMroad |\nnud Rtpon R-l iv'> i^^oiiiiiisMon Expires Jan 2B igoo ^ ^ 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of lener 
or telegram 

Mondi Day Year 

Subject 

Pase 

, 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Mondi Dav Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
ortde-

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Coirection 

Mondi Day Year 

Page 
Leneror 

tdegram of -

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegmn 

Name Tide 

file 

Qedc 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 
Page No. 

Accumulated dqnedation 
Road and eqmpment leased 

Fram othera.. ... . . - 38 
faiprovements to ._ ... - ... .. ..—... 38 
To odien 41 
Owned and used - . . ...... .. . 35 

AcGiuals-Railway tax 63 
Andyds of taxes........ . . 63 
Appliailioa at funds-Souioe . . _. . . 21 
Balancesheet 5-9 
Capitd Stock 20 
Car, locomotive, and floating eqdpmentClassification. .- - — - . — . — 78-83 
Changes in fiu'W*"' podtion....... .—.. ... . ..... ... .......... 21-22 
Company seivice equipment ... . .„.....„—. 79 
Con îensating bdances and shoit-tenn bonowing anangements . . . 67 
Consumptton of fud by motive-power units..... . .. ... 91 
Contingent assets and liabilities.. . . 8 
Crossties (see Ties) . . . -
Debtholdings 69 
Depredation base and rates 

Road and eqmpmeat leased 
From others.- ..... .. . .. ...—.... ~. 34 
fanprovemeats to .—. .—. . ~—... .—. 32-33 
Toodien 40 
Owned and used 34 

Electric locomotive eqdpment at dose of year. . . ........ „. 68 
Eqdpmeot-dassified.. . . . 78-83 

Con^any service.. . . . . 79 
Floating.... ... .......... ...—... .. . .... . .—.. . ......... .„ 82-83 
Frdght-uaincafs 80-81 
Highway levenne eqdpment _..»._.. . . .._—... . » 82-83 
Passenger-train cara 78-79 

Inventoty 78-83 
Owned-not in seivice of lespoaiait . . ......... ... .. .. 78 

EqdpmeiUpLeased, depredation base and rate 
From otheis... ....... . .~ . _......_......—.... ....... . . 34 
Improvemeats to . . _....... ..»..._ . . 37 

Resewe 38 
To odwis _ . . . . . . .—. .—. . .. . . — . . . . . . . . . . . . 40 

Reseive —.—~ ......—....... »—.. ......... ... 41 
Eqdpmeat-Owned, depreciation base sates...._.. . . » .._......._.._._...„„ 34 

Ej^eases-ndlway operating 45-53 
ExUauidiuaty items „ „ .. ... . . . 17 
Federal income taxes.... . . . „ . 63 
Hnandd positioB-Clianges in 21-22 
Floating equ^mwat _..... « . .„ . _ . . . _ ._ . „„ . . . ... 82-83 
F r d ^ cats loaded — » _» _ . » — —._....„ 94 
Frdght-train cara 80-81 
Freight car^niles _ . . . . ._ . ._ . . . . . ._ . . . . . . . . . . . ._—. _ . .„ . ._ 94 
Hid consumed diesd ... . . .—«. . . . . _ . _ . . „ „ . ._ . .„_.„ 91 

Fimded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships „..„..___._..„......_ .._._.. _.„ 66 
Identity of respaodent _.__ ........_..„ „ . . . 2 
Items in selected income and letaiiwd eaimngs aocounts..—.».._.....-. . „ . . _ . . 65 
ihvesiments in ooinmnn stodcs of affiKatrd companies ..—..».....—..—.—.....—.. 30 
divestments and advances of affiliated cnmpanirs .... .—. _.._.._.._._. 26-29 

Railway propeity used in transportation seivice..»....._........_..» »..—....„ 42^3 
Road and equipment _ . . . „.._. „ . ._ . ._„ ... ...._...„. 32-33 

Qunges during year 32-33 
Leased propeity-improvemeats made duiing tfae year —.—.„.—._.—.._.._ 32-33 

61 
Locomolive equipment — , ,. —..—.— ._—.. - .» .— .._. — . „ „ 78 

Elecnic and ottier 78 
Consnmption of fiid diesd..._.». _. . . . „ „ . -.___.—.„..„..—_„ 91 

Locomotive unit miles _ _ . _ _ . « . . _ _ . . . .__ . ._ . . „ . 94 
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INDEX - Continued 

hfileage-Aveiage of road operated.. 
Of main tracks 
Of new trades in wfaicfa rails were Uid. 
Of new tiacks in which ties were Idd............ 

Mscdlaneoos items in retajned income acconanis for tbe year. 
Motorcar car nriles.. .... 
Motor rail can owned or leased. ............. . 
Net income .. . . . 
Oadi 
Operating expeases (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) .. 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income.... . . 
Private line cara loaded. . 
Nvate line can empty .... 
Rails 

Ldd m iqilacement .—.. ... 
Chaiges to operating expenses 

Additiond tracks, new lines, and extearions — 
Miles of new trades in wfaidi rails were laid. 
Wdght of. 

Railway'<ipeiating expenses. 
Railway-<q)eiating revenues. 
Results of opeiations. 
Retained income unappropriated. 

Kfiscellaneons items in accounts foryear. 
Revenues 

Frdght. 
Passenger. 

Road and eqdpoMstt-Iavestment in. 
Improvemeats to leased propeity. 

Reserve . . . . . . . . . .~„.. . . . .—... . . . 
Leased to otfaers-Depredaiion base and rates. 

Reseive ......... . 
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